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Definittons (inside back cover)

Ashmaore 1s one of the world's leading emerging
market investment managers with a history of
consistently outperforming the market Ashmore
specialises in a number of emerging market
investment themes dollar dencminated debt, local
currency and local currency debt, special situations,
incorporating distressed debt/private equity, and
public equity More information 1s available in the
business review and on the Group's website
Www ashmoregroup com




Financial highhghts

s Assets under management {AuM) of US$31 8 hillion at 30 June 2007,
up US$11 5 bilhion, 57% in the year

+ Net management fees of £126 4 million, 1% higher than for the year ended
30 June 2006

¢ Performance fees of £20 4 million (£54 2 millien for the year ended 30 June 2006)

e Profit before tax of £131 4 million, up 26% (a 36% increase at constant
exchange rates — see note below)

e Basic eps of 13 7p (2006: 10 8p} and diluted eps of 12 9p (2006° 10 4p)

¢ A final dividend of 6 7p per share will be paid on 7 December 2007,
giving a total dividend for the year of 9 Op

Note The increase in profit before tax at constant exchange rates 15 calculated by restanng the pner year at the currant year's average US$/E exchangarae
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Chairman’s statement

In its first year of trading as a plc the
Ashmore Group has delivered strong financial
results and has enhanced further the sohd
foundations on which the Company has been
built since 1t was established 1n 1998

it 1s pleasing to be able to report a good set of
results for the twelve months ended

30 June 2007 Despite some periods of market
volatilty which were encountered during the
year, the Group exceeded the financial targets
set at the beginning of the year and during that
time, continued to develop its brand and
business model The Group also continued to
invest in the necessary resources to support the
future growth of the business

AuM increased from the level of US$20 1 billion
at the start of the financial year to stand at
US$31 6 billion as at 30 June 2007, an increase
of 57% The Group’s net management fees rose
from £78 5 millron to £126 4 million, an increase
of 81% The profit before tax was £131 4 mdlion
against £103 8 million for the previous year,

an increase of 26%

These results demonstrate the underlying
strength of the Group founded on the twin
pillars of first-rate investment performance
and professional client service In his review,
on pages 3 to 7 of thrs report, Mark Coombs,
the Group's Chief Executive Officer, sets out
the market dynamics and the vision and
business strategy of the Group going forward
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The directors are recommending a final dvdend
of 6 7p for the year ended 30 June 2007 and,
subject to shareholder approval, this witll be paid
on 7 December to alt shareholders who are on
the register on 8 November This makes a total
dvidend of 9 Op for the year

1 would iike to take this opportunity of thanking
Jim Pettigrew. the Group's Chief Operating and
Financial Officer, who will be leaving Ashmore,
for all the support he has given the Group while
he has been with us We wish him every
success In his new endeavours

The ultimate success of any investment
company rests with the people who are in it
and their ability to deliver the highest level of
investment performance and client service
The results for the year demonstrate that the
team within Ashmore 15 of an exceptional
calibre and | would like to thank each member
of the team personally for ther considerable
efforts and dedication The global financial
markets are currently experiencing another
penod of volatlity | am confident that the
Group will meet robustly the chalienges that
the markets may produce

Michael Benson
Chairrman




Chief Executive Officer’s review

During the year we continued to make sigmificant
advances towards our strategic goal to be the
leading emerging markets investment manager
by maintaining a market-leading investment track
record, growing and diversifying earmngs,
efficiently supporting AuM and revenue growth,
and developing further the Ashmore brand and
business model

Strategy

The Group’s strategy — to be the leading emerging
markets investment manager - has remained
consistent for many years There are four major
areas of focus as part of the dnve to deliver on
this strategy

= the maintenance of a market leading investment
track record

The Group's investment process, which has remained
unchanged since 1992, s centred cn an internally
developed top-down macro investment approach,
coupled with a bottom-up approach for corporate
and special situations/distressed opportunities,

both executed through a broad variety of financial
products such as debt, equity and foreign exchange
preducts and instruments, with a particutar emphasis
placed on hquidity Qur aim s to achieve consistently
upper quartile investment performance

= the delivery of growth and diversification of the
Group's earnings

At Ashmere we aim to continue to grow AuM across
multiple investment themes and product structures
We belteve this will be achieved by the further
development of our marketing and disiribution
capabiliies through a number of sources including
external consultants, third-party agreements and
strategic allances and by growing Ashmore's product
range An impartant aspect of the dnve to diversify
the Group's earmings 15 the promotion of existing and
new Investment themes under existing and future
product structures {0 new investors, and the promotion
of multiple themes to the existing Investor base

= the need to support the growth of the business In
a controlted manner

At all timess Ashmore seeks to develop its infrastructure
so that it can effectively support current and future
business actmty levels, thus enabling the business to
grow with appropriate aperational controls within a
high gualty infrastructure

« the further development of the Ashmore brand
and business model

The Group will continue to identify and develop a
variety of investment themes and, by offering a full
range of emerging market investment products,

we will be able to cater for a wide range of investors
with a vanety of rnisk return appettes Looking
further ahead we aum to play a significant part

in the mobilisation of capitat within emerging
markets, including managmng the growing domestic
capital pools within the ecanomies of the emerging
markets

Progress in the year against cur objectives
Dunng the year we made significant progress against
our strategic objectives It has been another year of
good investment performance across the Group's
nvestment themes The generation of 'alpha’ within the
Group's funds continues to come from a number of
sources including management of country risk,
exchange rates volatility, credit, mstrument matunty
and Interest rates We have increased the number of
investment professionals within the Group from 17 to 25
as part of the ongoing process of bullding the next
generation of Ashmore investment professionals

It was a very busy year for new fund launches, including
in April 2007, a retail multi-strategy fund for the
Japanese market (USS1 0 bithon), in February 2007

a new segregated fund in the Group's global US$
theme (USS0 4 billion) and a prvate equity fund
investing mn Turkey (USSO 1 bilhon) Dunng the first half
of the financial year GSSF 3, a special stuations fund
{USS1 4 billron), was launched, a new local currency
debi fund within the Ashmore SICAV inihally funded at
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Chief Executive Officer’s review

USS0 1 billion, a new structured alpha product in the
global USS$ theme initially funded at USS0 2 tilhon,
and two new segregaled equity funds (raising a total of
USS0 8 billion) were launched Additionally, there were
a number of new mandate successes in the year
including the HSBC UK pension fund {LUS$670 million)
muki-strategy mandate which was secured in
November 2006 The Group s mult-strategy funds,
which invest across the Group’s investiment themes
also had a successful year with AuM, which benefited
from the new fund targeting Japanese retail Investors
and the HSBC mandate win mentioned earlier,
increasing by 333% n the year to US3$2 6 billion at

30 June 2007 All of the above clearly demonstrate
the vibrancy and innovation withun our business and
highlight the continuing growth and diversification of
the Group's AuM The Group now manages 41 funds/
segregated accounts across its four investment themes

We have continued to develop the Group's
infrastructure capabilities The Groups present
technology arrangements more than adequately
support current business actwity levels However,
following an extensive review, we have started a
two-year programme 10 upgrade the Group's IT
mirastructure This project will cost same £2 million
and, in the main, the project costs will be amortised
to the iIncome statement over a five-year penod
Once completed, the Group will have systems
architecture in place which 1s scaleable to support
the anticipated growth in business actvity levels
and which wilt improve further the efficiency of its
middle and back office operations

During the year, the number of employees within

the Group increased from 49 at 30 June 2006 to

68 at 30 June 2007 reflecting our commutment to grow
the business in a controlled manner and to bnng
together a team of like-minded people who believe
passionately in the long-term strategic objectives

of the Group The continuing development of the
Greup's marketing, distnbution and client relationship
capabilties remains an area of key focus We have
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continued

ncreased our resources in this area and we continue
to develop and broaden the Group's vartous
distnbution channels In particutar, we conlinue io seek
strategic allances with market leading financial
services providers tn theirr home markets to access
new pools of caputal for our products through new
distnbution channels efficiently leveraging other's
infrastructure For this reason, we are delighted to have
launched our mult-strategy fund for the Japanese
retall market with Nikko

Turning to the future, there remains much to achieve
and we continue to research new opportunities to
diversify further and to continue to grow the Group's
Investmeni themes and earrungs streams, and to
access the growing domestic capital pools within
selected emerging markets This may result in the
Group utiising a proporuon of Its capital resources
as seed capial for new fund launches/iniiatives

Emerging market dynamics

The case for emerging markets remains well supported
by strong macro-economic, demographic and political
factors GDP growth rates in emerging market
economies are generally forecast to be higher than
developed counines and debt to GDP ratios continue
to reduce However many of these developing countnes
suffer from low production efficiencies due to a lack
of access to capital The size and the potential of

the emerging market universe, over 60 countries

15 prabably best illustrated by the fact that it represents
approximately 85% of the world's popuiation

Global hquidity levels remain refatively high and, by
histonic standards there 1s a greater recognition Lhat
investors are increasingly seeking to access enhanced
returns and to potentially beneiit from diversification
and lower overall votatiity through investments in
emerging markets Perhaps more important, an
increasing amount of that iquidity s being generated
within emerging market economies themselves,
gradually decreasing therr reliance on offshore capital
This s a trend we expect 1o continue




Innovation and diversification

The emerging market universe of over 60 countries represents approximately
85% of the world's population

The Group now manages 41 funds and segregated accounts across its four
investment themes
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Chief Executive Officer’s review continued

As an asset class, emerging market debt 15 rapicly
matunng with a more developed institutional
investor base which 1s investing strategically for

the medium to long term Against this backdrop,
with over 60 emerging market countnes, this
provides diversification based on different economic
and political dynamics, with reduced nsk of
contagion that financial problems in one country
could affect others Tradeable emerging market
debt increased i 2006 by 28% to USS5 5 trillion,
with particularly strong growth in corporate and local
currency debt

At Ashmore, we believe that the favourable economic
growth dynamics of emerging market economies,
the structural inefficiencies within them and the
tendency, In many cases, for ther shares to trade at
a discount to developing markets, all point to strong
growth potential

The Group's special situations/distressed investment
theme conttnues to provide opportunities to

explot the natural diversification resuiting from
different unrelated dynamics to provide low
correlation to other asset classes New opportunities
for invesiment in special situations/distressed
mvestments are emerging in eastern Europe and
Latin America in addition to the existing depth of
opportumties in Asia
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Qutlook

The Group remains focused on delivening long-term
investment out-performance, generating net
management fee income through the attraction of net
subscnphons acress its nmvestment themes and
developing the Ashmore brand and business model

Despite recent market volatiity, trading conditions
across the Group s investment themes during the
last quarter of the 2007 financial year and into the
start of the 2008 financial year remain satsfactory
The Group continues to beheve that strong macro-
economic, demographic and political factors
together with enhanced liquidity, index weighting
and credit worthiness in the Group's markets will
continue to underpin long-term growth across
emerging market classes

These factors, together with Ashmore's expenence
and experiise in emerging markets mvestment
management, posiiion the Group well {0 benefit from
further demand for emerging market investment
management products and to continue its growth
momentum into the 2008 financial year

Mark Coombs
Chief Executive Officer




Key events in the year

August

October

December

January

February

March

April

June

2006

2006

2006

2007

2007

2007

2007

2007

— GSSF 3, a US51 4 bilron special situations fund, launched

— a new local currency fund launched in the Group's
SICAV, initally funded at US30 1 bilhon

— Group lists on London Stock Exchange

- a new structured alpha product in the Group's global
US$ theme, inttially funded at US$0 2 billion

— AuM at 31 December 2006 reaches US%26 8 bilion,
a 33% increase since 30 June 2006

— an 18% increase In AuM in the Group's multi-strategy
fund reported in the six months to 31 December 2006

- launch of a new private equity fund investng in Turkey,
initially funded at US$0 1 billion

— AuM in the quarter to 31 March 2007 increased by
9% to US$H28 2 bilhon

- taunch of a new mult-strategy fund for the Japanese
retaill market raising US$1 0 tillion

- AUM rose to US$31 6 billion at 30 June 2007,
an 8% increase n the quarter and a 57% increase
duning the financial year
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Business review

The Group reported a very strong financial
performance and, in what has been a busy year,
implemented a number of operational and

risk initiatives that will enhance the Group’s
platform to support the future growth of the
business

Resuits for 2007

Tre 2007 financial year represented another
successful stage in the development of the Group
Significant year-on-year increases in AuM, revenue,
profit and eps were reported, exceeding the financial
targets the Group set itseif at the beginning of the
financial year

Key fughlights were

AuM of US831 6 bithon at 3C June 2007,
up US311 5 billon 57% 1n the year,

net management fees of £126 4 million,
61% fugher than for the year ended 30 June 20086,

performance fees of £20 4 million {£54 2 million
for the year ended 30 June 2006),

profit befare tax of £131 4 millien, up 26%
(a 36% increase at constant exchange rates)

basic eps of 13 7p (2006 10 8p) and diluted eps
of 12 9p (2006 10 4p),

a final dividend of 6 7p per share, giving a tota!
diidend for the year of 9 0p

4

The key dnver of profit growth in the year was the
substantial (61%) increase In net management fees
which was achieved across the Group's investment
themes

Performance fees were £20 4 million in the year
ended 30 June 2007 compared to £54 2 midlion in

the pnor year This was predommantly due to a
reduchion in the performance fee delivered by EMLIP
(the Group s USS5 hillion global USS fund) for which
investment performance was ahead of the peer group
and relevant benchmarks, but in ine with 1ts hurdle
rate In the previous year, investment performance for
EMLIP was in excess of the hurdle rate

Other revenue was substantially up on the pnor year
at £13 0 million (2006 £2 9 milhen) reflecting a higher
level of transaction based corporate finance fees
generated in the year

The Group's overall net revenue for the twelve months
ended 30 June 2007 was £159 8 milon, an increase
of £24 2 milon, 18% over the prior year Reported
costs were £2 8 mihon lower than for the prior year
and net interest income was £3 3 millon higher
reflecting the combination of a higher UK interest rate
environment and the Group’s larger cash balances

Profit betore tax for the twelve months ended

30 June 2007 was £131 4 miltion, a £27 5 millicn
{26%} increase over the prior year's profit before tax
of £103 9 millien which included a £2 8 millon gain
on the sale of the Group's administration business

Basic eps was 13 7p, an increase of 27% over the
prior year Diluted eps was 12 9p {2006 10 4p)

Key performance indicators

Progress towards achieving the Group's strategic
objectives, articulated in the Chief Executive Officer's
review on pages 3 and 4, 1s monitored with reference
to a number of key performance indicators These are
set out below

Financial year Financial year

Key performance indicators 2006107 2005/08
Net management fee margins {basis pomnts) 93bp 83bp
Average AuM US$26 4bn US316 8bn
Year end AuM USS$31 6bn US$20 ibn
Cperating profit margin 76% 70%
Compensation/revenue ratio 20 4% 254%
Varnable compensation/ebit 18 4% 24 3%
Year-end head count 69 49
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Business review continued

The Group's net management fee margn mcreased
by 10 basis points, a 12% increase, reflecting the
increases in net subscnptions ansing in the local
currency and special situations themes, both of which
have higher net management fee margins The increase
in some net management fee rates in the Group's
public funds was also a factor, together with the impact
In the pnor year of a higher proportion of lower margin
segregated accounts in that year's net subscriptions

Strang inflows dunng the year resulted In a 57%
ncrease in AuM at 30 June 2007 to US$31 6 billon,
compared to USS20 1 billion as at 30 June 2006
Average AuM for the year was also 57% higher
compared to the prior year s average

The Group's vanable compensation (including IFRS
share-based payments charge) as a percentage of
profit before tax, interest and vanable compensation
was 18 4% for the twelve manths to 30 June 2007
At the time of the PO, the Group indicated that in
the current financial year this ratio could potentially
be at the bottomn of or even shghtly below its medium
term target range of 20% to 25% In future years,

to tncrease flaxibility, the intention 1s to pay up to 25%
of the Group's profit before tax, interest and vanable
compensation as variable compensation

The Group's operating profit margin for the twelve
months to 30 June 2007 was 76% (twelve months to
30 June 2006 70%) as It benefited from the lower
vanable compensation ratio

Operations and investment theme review

The investment philosophy and process that has been
in place at Ashmore for many years remains
unchanged Ashmore follows an active, value-dnven
and manly top-down investiment approach The Group
also selects credits and certan investments through
bottom-up analysis, particularly for those funds where

corporate and special sttuations/distressed assets
are more sigrificant

As at 30 June 2007, the Group managed
41 funds/segregated accounts diversified across
four investment themes

AuM increased by US$11 5 billion {(57%) from

US$20 1 bitlion at 30 June 2006 to USS31 6 tullion

at 30 June 2007 Net subscriptions in the same
penad were US$8 3 billion (2006 USS7 9 billion),
consisting of gross subscriptions of US$10 4 billion
{2006 USS101 bilion} and redemptions of US$2 1 bilhon
{2006 USS$2 2 bilon) These gross flows exclude
US$0 4 bilion of intra-investment theme flows by the
Group's mult-strategy fund On a net subscriptons
basis there were USS4 3 bilion of net inflows into
exsting funds and fund raisings into new products and
funds of US$4 0 billien in the financial year Investment
performance contributed a total of US33 2 billign

Globa!l US$

The global USS investment theme comprises

US dollar and other hard currency denominated
instruments which may include denvatives, investing
pnncipally in sovereign bonds but wath a grawing
corporate debt element

AuM at 30 June 2007 were USS21 2 billion, an
increase of US$6 O killion {39%) from 30 June 2006
Net subscriptions in the year were US$4 1 bilion
representing 49% of the Group's net mflows In the
year Performance contributed US$1 S billion

Dunng the year, there were strong inflows into the
theme's public open-ended funds, with two new fund
launches a new structured product inially funded
at US$0 2 billion in the first half of the financial year
and a new USS0 4 bithon segregated account in the
second half In Nevember 2006, one small segregated
fund was merged into a pubhc fund

AuM as at AuM as at

30 June Net 30 June

2008 subscriptions Performance 2007

tnvestment themes USs$bn Usson US$bn uUS$bn
Global US$ 152 41 19 212
Local currency 30 14 06 S50
Special situations 13 18 03 34
Equity 06 10 04 20
Total 201 83 32 316
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While the global US$ investment theme continued to
generally cutperform the relevant benchmarks it has
not been a partcularly strong investment return year

Local currency

The local currency investment theme comprises
local currency and local currency denominated debt
instruments, principally saovereign in nature, and it
may include derivatives

AuM at 30 June 2007 were US$5 0 billion 2n increase of
US$2 0 bithon (67%) from 30 June 2006 There has baen
strong demand for the Groupr's [ocal currency products
with net subscriptions in the penod of US$1 4 billion
As part of the process of accessing the increasing
European appetite for the local currency theme, a new
targeted SICAV fund was launched in the first half of
the financial year and this was imitially funded at

US30 1 billon Theme performance in the penod
contnbuted USE0 6 billion

Generally, it has been a good investment performance
year for the theme, assisted dunng most of the year
by the relative strength of local currencies against the
US dollar The loca! currency markets continue to
deepen, with gradually improving iguiciity and the
extension of duration

Special situaticns (distressed debtprivate equity)
The special stuations (distressed debt/private
aquity) theme comprses investments 1n debt andior
equity or other instruments focussing on situations
usually involving specialist corporate investments
and/or projects and including distressed assets or
distressed sellers of assets, often incorporating
restructuring, reorgamsaticns and/or a private equity
approach

AUM at 30 June 2007 were US$3 4 billion, an
increase of USS2 1 billion {162%) Net subscriptions
were USS$1 8 illion, with performance contnibuting
US3$0 3 billion

Included within net subscriptions ts the Group's
GSSF 3 fund which was launched m August 2006
This represented US$1 4 tilhon of the total net
subscriptions in the period As at 6 September 2007,
100% of the USS1 4 billon commitment had bsen
drawn down A new private equity fund investing in
Turkey was launched in the second half of the
financial year imitially funded at US$0 1 billion
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It has been another positive year from the
perspectives of investment performance deal
opportunities and reahsations The Group's network
continues to source an attractive pipeline of deals

Equity

The equity investment theme comprises public
equity and equity-related secunties The instruments
invested m by the funds can include equities,
convertibles, warranis and equity denvatives

AuM at 30 June 2007 were US32 0 nillion, an increase
of USS1 4 billion {233%) from 30 June 2006 Net
supscriptions were US$1 0 bilhon, with performance
contributing US30 4 pillion

Net subscnptions benefitect by US$0 8 bilion as a result
of two new segregated funds that were launched in the
first half of the financial year Two small segregated
funds were closed in the second half ¢f the financial
year (USS0 2 billion i total)

It was a good year from an investment return point
of view The theme continues to be charactensed
by the relative movement of global liquidity from
US eqguities 1o emerging market equities

Multi-strategy funds

Net subscriptions into the Group s multi-strategy
funds, where Ashmore ts making the asset allocation
decision across the Group's snvestment themes
were USS1 8 billien and represented 22% of the
Group's total net subscnptions in the year of

USS8 3 bilion This includes a new fund launched

in April 2007 for the Japanese retail marketl which
raised US31 0 billion

Net management fee margins

As well as the growth in absolute levels of net
management fees, net management fee margins are
a key area of management focus The Group's net
management fee margin increased to 93 basis points
in the financial year to 30 June 2007 from 83 basis
points in the prior year, continuing the Group s
five-year track record of tugh and stable net
management fee margins

Increases in the year in net management fee margins
were achieved across the Group's investment themes
with the exception of equity where two new lower
margin segregated accounts were taken on



BusIiness review contnued

A high net management fee margin business

The Group's net management fee margin increased to 93 basis paints

from 83 basis points as it benefited from a higher margin in its global US$
theme and higher growth rates in AuM in local currency and special
situations, the Group's higher growth and margin investment themes

Net management fee margins

Year to Year to
30 June 30 June
2007 2008

Investment themes {basis points)  (basis points)
Global USS 76 72
Local currency 108 89
Special situations 180 171
Equity 100 117
Group net management fee margin 93 83

Net management fees by theme

Year ended Year ended

30 June 30 June
2007 2006 Increase against pnor year
£m Em £m %
Global USS 718 522 197 3g
Local currency 214 113 101 ag
Special situations/distressed 259 119 140 118
Equity 72 31 41 132
Group net management fees 126 4 785 479 61

(1) Net of distnbution costs
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Business review continued

Cost management

The Group continues lo manage its cost base in an
efficient and effective manner Aganst the backdrop
of substantial AuM and revenue growth, the Group
continues to Invest to support the future growth of
the business

There were a number of one-cff costs in the year

to 30 June 2006 professional fees associated with
the Company’s IPO (£2 0 milhon) and a share-based
payments charge in respect of the change from a
cash to equity-settied basis (£4 3 milon) Excluding
these tems and the costs of the Group’s administration
business {£0 4 million}), which was disposed of in
December 2005, costs increased by £4 5 million,

a 13% increase In the year

The largest component of the cost base I1s vanable
compensation, including share-based payments,
which was 18 4% of profit before tax, interest

and vanable compensation for the year ended

30 June 2007 (2006 24 3%)

As part of the process of supperting the growth of
the business, the Group s headcount increased by
41%, from 49 at 30 June 2006 tc 62 at 30 June 2007

Operating profit margin

An operating profit margin of 76% was achieved

in the financial year to 30 June 2007 {70% in 2006),
with the current year's margin benefiting from the
lower vanable compensation ratio The Group continues
to plan the development of its activities as a relatively
high margin investment management business

Taxation

The vast majenty of the Group's profit 1s subject to UK
laxation and typically the Group has a limited number of
nor-iax deductible expenses Conseguently the Groups
effective tax rate has historically tracked close 1o the
30% UK statutory tax rate The introduction of a 28%
corporation tax rate from 1 April 2008 will have a small
beneficial Impact on the Group s effectve corporation
tax rate in the financiat year to 30 June 2008, with the
full-year benefit in the following financial year
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There1s a£14 4 million deferred tax asset on

the Group's balance sheet at 30 June 2007

This 15 largely due to cash tax deductions which
will anse over the next seven or so years In respect
of share pnce appreciaton on share-based
payments awards

Cash flow and balance sheet

The Group has strong cash generative charactenstics
as demonstrated by the £85 3 millon increase

in the Group's cash balances dunng the year

As at 30 June 2007, the Group had £218 0 millon
of cash and cash equivalents The needs for a
strong balance sheet remain to support regulatery
capital requirements, to meet the commercial
demands of current and prospective investors,
and the development needs of the business
including seeding of new fundsfiniatives As part
of the process of developing its presence In iocal
emerging markets, a certain proportion of the
Group's capital resources may be utihsed for such
purposes

The Group's policy remains that should the Group
accumulate cash which s surplus to that required

to meet its continuing obhigations and to fund future
growth, consideration will be given to returning
surplus cash and capital to shareholders n an
appropriate manner As at 30 June 2007, total equity
was £196 0 milhen compared to £98 6 million at

30 June 2006 There 15 no debt on the Group's
balance sheet

Dividend

As a result of the highly cash generative nature of
the business, subject to sharehaolder approval,

a final dividend of 6 7p per share 1s proposed 1o be
paid an 7 December 2007 to shareholders on the
register on 9 November 2007 An intenm diwvidend
for the six-month period o 31 December 2006

of 2 3p was paid on 27 Aprl 2007 This would
result in a full-year dividend of 9 0p The Company's
intention 1s for its dwvidend poliey o be
progressive




Team-based approach to support growth

As part of the process of supporting the growth of the business,
the Group's headcount has increased by 41% from 48 at 30 June 2006
to 69 at 30 June 2007
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BuUsINess review continued

Diversification of product offering

There were eight new fund launches dunng the year
and, after taking account of two small segregated
account clesures and one fund merger by 30 June 2007
the Group was managing 41 funds/segregated
accounts These funds are spread across the Group’s
four iInvestment themes, highlrghting the diversification
of the Group s AuM The global dollar debt theme
represented 67% of the Group's AuM in June 2007
compared to 76% in June 2006 Furthermore, the
Group's AuM 15 diversified by type of account

52% of AuM 15 In Ashmore sponsored funds,

32% in segregated accounts, 10% in white tabel and
6% In structured products

As at 30 June 2007, 64% of funds by AuM can
generate performance fees (2006 57%)

These funds, totaling 22 1n number (2008 17),
are spread across the Group's nvestment themes
Only 46% of AuM can make use of leverage and,
where a fund can use leverage 1t 1s usually
restncted to a maximum of 50% of a fund's AuM
and never more than 75% Typically a fund's
laverage capacity 1s not fully utiised

Investor profile
There I1s a broad range of mvestors in the funds
managed by the Group

The funds which Ashmare manages remain
predominately sourced from instituttonal investors,
including pension plans government agencies, financial
mstitutions and corperates As at 30 June 2007, 85% of
the Greup's AuM was institutional (2006 89%) and
15% (2006 11%) was high net worth individuals/retail
The increase in high net worth indmduals/retail reflects,
1n part, the new fund launched In the year targeting
Japanese retall nvestors The investor profile within the
institutional segment showed an mcrease 0 the
proporton of government investors (up from 9% to 12%)
and a decline in bank investors (22% to 17%) Public
pension plan investors increased from 16% to 18%
while the proportion of corporate pension investors
reduced from 22% to 16%

The gecgraphic profile of the Group's investors
remains diversified Dunng the year there was strong
assel gathenng in Europe, including a number of
significant mandate wins in the UK

Treasury management

The Group's revenue 1s almost entirely denominated
in US dollars, white the Group's cost base 1s largely
sterling based Consequently, the Group has an
exposure ta movements In the US$/E exchange rate
The results for the year ended 30 June 2007 were
achieved against the backdrop of a weaker US$/E
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exchange rate and this has impacted on the Group’s
reported profit Reported profit before tax increased
by £27 5 milon, a 26% increase over the prior year
In constant exchange rate terms, profit before tax
increased by £34 1 milhon, an increase of 36% in

the year This was after restating the pnor year figures
at the current year's average US$/L exchange rate
(2007 US$/E1 95, 2006 USS/ET78) This resulted in
the following restatements to the prior year numbers
lower net revenue In sterlng terms (£11 4 million),

net hedging gains excluded (£0 9 million), and a
notional rewerking of the variable compensation cost
to reflect the above ems (a £3 0 million reduction)

In the current year, net hedging gains of £2 7 milien
were excluded On thus basis, the net impact of ‘
the movement in the USS/E exchange rate ¢n the
reported increase In profit before tax in the year

of £27 5 millkien was £6 6 miion Based on the
current year's net revenue, at current exchange rates,
a 10 cent movement would have an £8 milion

impact on net revenue This exposure would be
mitigated by the impact of the movement in net
revenue on variable compensation and by the Group's
hedging activites

The Group's policy 1s to hedge this net foreign
exchange exposure by using a combination af
forward foreign exchange contracts and options for
up to two years forward As at the date of this report,
the Group has converted 100% of its July and
August revenue at an average US$1 99 and has
50% of its {forecast US dollar based revenue for

the remainder of the next financ:al year hedged

al US$1 99

The Group's cash balances are invested with the
objective of optimising returns within a strict
framework which emphasises capital preservation,
security hguidity and counterparty nsk Cash s
invested anly in mstitutions with an A or better

credi rating Typically, duning the financial year,
investments have been 1n short-term cash deposits
Based on the level of cash balances at 30 June 2007,
a 1% change in UK nterest rates would have a

£2 milron impact on the Group's profit before tax

Risk

Risk is mherent in all businesses and 1s therefore
present within the Group’s activiies The Group
seeks to effectively identify, monitor and manage
each of its nsks and actively promotes a nsk
aware culture throughout the organisation

During the year further progress has been made in
strengthening the Group's nsk control framework
A new Head of Risk has recently been appointed
and will drive the process of continuing to upgrade
risk control standards




Diversification by investor type and geography

The funds which Ashmore manages are predorminantly sourced from an
institutional Investor base in the year a new fund targeting Japanese retall
investors was launched As at 30 June 2007, high net worth individuvals/retail
represent 15% of AuM (2006 11%)
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Business review continued

The significant nsks that face the Group can be
summansed into three main categories strategic
and business, Investment and operational

A common theme throughout these categories IS
reputational nsk which 1s a key consideration in
the management of all the Group's activities
The ultimate responsibility for nsk management
rests with the board From a practical perspective
some of this actmvity 1s delegated On an ongoing
basis the Group’s board and the Chuef Executive
Officer manage the strategic and business nsk,
the Group's investment committee manages
investment nsk and delegates further daiy
respansibilities 1o senior Investment professionals
The Group's nsk committee manages operational,
credit and market nsk and delegates further
respansibility to semor operational management

Strategic and business

The nsks in this category revolve around the medium
and longer-term profitabilty of the Group being
adversely impacted by the fallure to idenufy the
correct sirategy, or {falure to )implement the correct
strategy, and to react to changes tn the business
environment

Strategic and business risks include

— long-term downturnin the fundamental and
technical dynamics of emerging markets,

- coniraction of existing investment themes,
- expansion into unsuccessful new investment themes,

- capacity constraints of market, business
counterparties and mdividuals,

~ downturn in investment performance, and
- reduchon in economic pricing power

The case jor emerging markets 1s set out in the

Chief Executive Officer's review Progress against
strategic objectives 1s the subject of discussion and
review as a regular board agenda tem An tmportant
business nsk mitgating facter 1s the diversification

of the Group's AuM, by investment theme, fund
structure, investar and by geography The Group's
predominately 'top down’ investment approach creates
a highly scaleable business model Ensunng that the
Group's infrastructure, marketing and distibution
capabilites keep pace with the Group's revenue
growth and potential revenue pool1s an ongoing key
area of executve management focus
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Investment

As highhghted above, a key strategic and business
nsk would be 2 fundamental change in the Group’'s
long-term track recard of invesiment out-performance
and its impact on AuM retention and the Group’s
ability to maintain economic prncing power

Investment nsks could include

- downturn in investment performance resufting
in redemphions from funds and inabsiity to attract
new subscripitons,

- market and/or asset iquidity,
- inabtlity to fairly price assets, and
- key-man risk

The Group's iInvestment approach has remained
unchanged for many years The nvestment commitiee
meets at least weekly and 15 provided with
comprehensive papers covenng all the relevant detalls
on investments The average years of expenence in
the industry of the Ashmore investment management
team 15 14 years, with the semor portfolio managers
having an average of 22 years of industry expenence
A significant proportion of iInvestment prafessionals’
remuneration 1s linked to performance and has a
long-term equity component The Group has an active
recruitment palicy for buitding the next generation of
Ashmore invesiment professionals

Currently, only a relatively small amount of the
Group's AuM cannot be readily externally priced and
in such situatrens, typcally in the Group's special
situations theme, appropnriate valuation procedures
and processes are In place

Operational

The risks within this category are broad 1n nature
and inherent 1in all businesses and would typically
encompass events such as IT failure, human error
and fraud, each of which could resuit in a loss to
the business

From an Ashmore perspective, losses that could
anse from operational rnisk Include

- pracessing failures, including breaches of
investrment mandates,

- technology and infrastructure failing to keep pace
with asset growth,

- nen-compliance with regutatiens,




— poor management of the core services provided
by third parties such as custodians, administrators
and distributors, and

- lack of a2 business continuity plan

All these nsks, and many more detalled operational
nsks faced by the Group, are managed within the
internal controt framework summansed In the next
section oninternal contrel The Group reviews these
risks through its nsk commitee on a regular basis
The Group s Head of Risk momitors mandate nisk
on a real-time basis faciitated by technology,

1t1s also subject o dally monitonng by the Group's
compliance function A key responsibility of the
Group’s compliance function 1s ensuning that the
Group at all tmes meets all of its regulatory
requirements The Group's Head of Operations
manages the relationship with the Group's
administrators and custodians through regular
formal meetings and ad hoc ones as required

Tne Group has a documented business continuity
plan in place that was lested during the year
Following this test a number of improvements to
the process are currently being put in place

The Group's beard, through the audit committee

in June 2007, reviewed a nsk map of the significant
risks faced by the business as part of the annual
review of the effectiveness of internal controls
exercise It is intended that, in the future, this
review will be undertaken at least twice each
financial year

Internal contro!

The board 1s ultimately respansitle for the Group's
system of internal control and for reviewing its
effectiveness The board, through the audit committee,
conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of
the system of internal conirols inctuding financial,
operational and complance confrols and nsk
management systems Such a system of internal
control 1s designed to manage rather than eliminate
the nsk of failure to achieve business objectives
and can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against matenal misstatement or loss

The main features of the Group’s internal control
system are as follows

- an operational framework and organisational
structure with clearly defined board approved
delegated authoniiigs 1s 1N place,

- an in-depth annual budget I1s reviewed and
approved by the board and 1s regularly subject to
update through a formal re-forecasting process

— board members receve monthly management
accounts which highlight actual financiat
performance against budgetforecast and pnor
year perod,

- the Group's risk committee meets on a monthly
basis to review the Group's operational, credit and
market nsks,

- a detalled investment report 1s prepared and
discussed at the weekly meetings of the Group's
investment commitiee with following actions
agreed and implémented within a strict
operational framework,

- the Group's compliance function undertakes an
ongoing comphance monitonng programme of all
the retevant areas of the Group's operations,
including a quarterly seror management systems
and controls (SYSC) review which 1s undertaken
with the Chief Executive Officer,

~ a SAS70 control review process 1S In place, and

- the board, through the audit committee, receves
half-yearly updates from the Group's externat
auditors which include any control matters that
have come to their attention

Annual performance fees for August 2007
fund year ends

Annual performance fees (unaudited) for the funds
with year ends at 31 August 2007 (EMLIP LCD and
ARD) were £17 € milion {2006 £0 3 milkon) and
these will be recognised within revenue in the six
months to 31 December 2007

The new financial year

At the start of the 2007/2008 financial year, the
Group has in place the sohd foundations of a strong
financial position with robust operational and nsk
disciplines Conseqguently Ashmore 1s well placed to
support ihe future growth sirategy and dynamics of
the business

Jim Pettigrew
Chtef Operating and Financial Officer
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Board of directors

The Hon Michael Benson

Non-executive Charrman {Age 64)

Michael was appointed to the board as non-executive
Chairman on 3 July 2006 He s Chairman of the
Company's nominations committee Michael began
hus career in the City In 1863 and, after a senies of
senor positions m the investment managament
industry, was, from 2002 to March 2005, Chairman of
Invesco and Vice Chairman of Amvescap plc

Pror to that he was CEO Invesco Glabal (1997-2002)
Michael 1s a non-executive director of Morse plc,

of Invesco Japan Discovery Trust plc and of

Border Asset Management Limited and 1s a director
of Community Foundatton Network

AN, R

Mark Coombs

Chief Executive Officer {Age 47)

Mark Coombs was appomted a director on the
incorporation of the Company in December 1998,
and has served as its Chief Executive Officer since
then He held a number of positions at Austraha and
New Zealand Banking Group (ANZ) and led
Ashmaore’s buyout from ANZ in early 1999

He 1s Co-Chair of EMTA, the trade association for
emerging markets having been on the board since
1993 Mark has an MA in law from Cambndge
University

Jim Petugrew

Chief Operating and Financial Cfficer (Age 49)

Jim joned Ashmore as Chief Operating and
Financial Officer in July 2006 He was previously the
Group Finance Director of ICAP ple Prior to ICAP
Jim spent ten years at Sedgwick Group plc v 2
number of senior roles including Group Treasurer
and Deputy Group Finance Director He is a
chartered accountant, has an LLB from the Unersity
of Aberdeen, a post-graduate Diploma in

Accounting from the University of Glasgow, and 1s a
member of the Association of Corporate Treasurers
He 1s a non-executive director of Edinburgh Investment
Trust plc and CMC Markets plc
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Nick Land

Senior Independent non-executwve director (Age 59)
MNick Land was appointed to the board as senior
independent non-executive director and

Chairman of the audit committee on 3 July 2006
He 1s a qualffied accountant and was a partner

of Ernst & Young LLP from 1978 t¢ June 20086

and its Chairman from 1395 to June 2006

Nick 1s a non-executive director of Royal Dutch
Shell plc, BBA Aviation plc and Vodaphone Group
plc He s Chairman of the Pracuce Advisory Board
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales, a member of the Finance and Audit
Committees of the Naticnal Gallery and of the
Advisory Board of the Judge Business School

AN R

Jon Moulton

Non-executive director (Age 56)

Jon Moulton has been a non-executive director of
the Company since February 1989 and he 15
Charrman cf the remuneration committee

He 1s Managing Partner of Alchemy Partners LLP
Jon iormerly headed the MBO team at Apax Pariners
(1994-1996), founded and ran Schroder Ventures as
Managing Partner (1985-1994) and worked with
Citicorp Venture Capital in London and New York
(1980-1985) He has led some 50 buyouts in a wide
vanety of industnes He Is a graduate chemist and
chartered accountant Jon is currently a director of
several private companies

AN R

Key to membership of commitiees
A audlt N nominations R remuneration




Directors’ report

The directors present their annual report and financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2007

The Company, formerly reqistered as a pnvate
company and named Ashmore Group Limited, was
re-registered as a public imited compary on

3 Octeber 2006, changing its name on that date to
Ashmore Group plc The Company was admitted {o
the Oificial List of the London Stock Exchange
(Admission) on 17 October 2008 This ts the Group's
first annual report as a public imited company

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards as adopted by the EU (IFRS)

Principal activity and business review

The pancipal actvity of the Group 1s the provision of
mvestment management services The Company 15
required to set out in this report a farr review of the
business of the Group during the financial year ended
30 June 2007 and of the positton of the Group at the
end of that financial year and a description of the
pringipal nsks and uncertainties facing the Group
{referred to as the business review) The information
that fulfils the reguirements of the business review
can be found n the financial highlights on page 1,
the Chief Executive Officer's review on pages 3107,
the business review on pages 8 to 19 and the
corporate governance report on pages 25 to 30

The principal risks facing the business are detallad in
the business review on pages 16 to 19 and in the
corporale governance statement, internal control,

on pages 29 and 30

Results and dividends
The results of the Group ior the year are set out In
the consolidated income statement on page 38

The directors recommend a final dividend of 6 7p per
share which, together with the mtenm dividend of

2 3p per share alreacly declared, makes a total for
the year ended 30 Juna 2007 of 8 Op per share
{2006 8 33p) Details of the mtenm dmvidend payment
are set out in note 8 to the financial statements

Subject to approval at the annual general meeling,
the final dvidend will be paid on 7 December 2007

to shareholders on the register on 9 Novemnber 2007
{ex-dividend date being 7 November 2007)

Related party transactions
Details of related party transactions are set out In
note 20 to the financial statements

Post balance sheet events
As set out in note 23 10 the financial statemeants there
were n0 post balance sheet events

Directors

The members of the board together with biographical
detalls are shown on page 20 Mark Coombs and

Jon Moulton both served as direclors throughout the
year Michael Benson and Nick Land were appainied
directors on 3 July 2006 Jim Petigrew was appointed
director on 7 August 2006, but submitted his resignation
on 3 July 2007 Hris contractual termination date 15

2 July 2008 although an earlier tetmination date may
be agreed

Detalls of the service contracts of the current directors
are shown in the remuneration report on page 32

The Company's Articles require the newly appainted
directors, Michael Benson Nick Land and

Jim Pettigrew to retire from office at the first annual
general meeting following their appointment
Additionally excluding new directors, a munmum of
one third of the board 1s required to retire by rotation
annually Accordingly, Mark Coornbs and Jon Moulton
will retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general
meeting All drectors being eligible offer themselves
for re-election

Details of the constituton and powers of the board
and its committees are set out in the corporale
governance report on pages 25 to 30 The corporate
governance report also summanses the Company's
rules cancerning appointment and replacement of
directors

Directors’ interasts

The interests of directors i the Company's shares
and in gptions over the Company's shares are shown
on page 35 within the remuneration report
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Directors’ report continued

Restrictions on transfer of shares

Employees of the Company who held ordinary shares
in the Company or who held options in respect of
ordinary shares at the tme of Admission are,
subject to certan exceptions, resiricted by lock-in
arrangements from selling, pledging or otherwise
disposing of their holding of or options in respect of
such shares at the ime immediately following
Admission (Lock-in Shares) The restnction is lifted in
respect of one third of the relevant person’s holding
of Lock-in Shares on the date of publication of

each of the full-year results of the Company in 2007,
2008 and 2009

Dealings In the Company's crdinary shares by
persons discharging managenal responsibilities,
employees of the Company and, in each case,
therr connacted persons, are subject to the Group's
Deahng Code which adopts the Model Code of the
Listing Rules contained in the Financial Services
Authonty s Handbook

Certain restnictions, customary for a listed company,
apply to transfers of shares in the Company

The board may, In its absolute discreton, decline to
register any transfer of a share which is not fully pad
or where there are more than four joint holders

In the case of certificated shares, regisiration of a
transfer may also be refused where (1) the instrument
of transfer 1s not duly stamped (unless exempt

from stamping), (1) msufficient evrdence of title 1s
produced in respect of a transfer, and (1) the
transferor has been served with a restnchion notce
{as defined In the Articles) after fallure to provide the
Company with information concerning interests in
those shares required to be prowvided under the
Companies Acts, unless the transfer 1s shown to the
board to be pursuant to an arm's length sale
Registration of a transfer of shares may be refused
in the case of uncertificated shares in the
crrcumstances set out in the Uncertificated
Securties Regulations (as defined in the Articles)

Substantial shareholdings

At 6 September 2007 the Company had been notfied
of {he following significant interests {over 3%) other
than those of the directors 1n the Company’s ordinary
shares of 001p each
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Number of  Numberof Percentage

shares oplons Interest
Jerome Paul Booth 42,250,000 3,500,000 645
Carey Pens:ons and
Benefits Limited as
Trustee of the Ashmore
2004 Employee
Benefit Trust 38,725,000 546
Seumas Dawes 28,440,000 401
FMR Cerp 35,639,517 502
Julran Redvers Green 40,162,500 567

Mote In additon to the interests in the Company’s ordinary shares
referred to above each director and senior manager who 1s an
empioyee of the Group has an interest in the Companys ordinary
shares held by Carey Pensions and Berefits Limited under the
terms of the Ashmore 2004 Employee Benefid Trust

Share capital

The Company has a single class of share capital which
15 dvided into ordinary shares of 001 pence each of
which rank pan passu i respect of partictpation and
voting nghts The shares are in registered form

Details of structure of and changes in share capital
are set out In note 14 to the financial statements

Restrictions on voting nghts

A member shall not be entitled to vote at any general
meeting or class meeting in respect of any share
held by harn if any call or other sum then payable by
hirn in respect of that share remamns unpaid or if a
member has been served with a restriction notice
(as defined in the Articles) after failure to provide

the Company with information cencerning interests
m those shares required to be provided under the
Companies Acts Votes may be exercised In person
or by proxy The Articles currently provide a deadline
for submission of proxy forms of 48 hours before
the meeting

Purchase of own shares

The Company 1s, until the date of the next annual
general meeting, generally and uncendiionally
authonsed to buy back up to 70,892,500 of its own




1ssued shares No such purchase has been made or
15 currently intended The Company will seek renewal
of this authonty at the 2007 annual general meeting

Power to 1ssue and allot shares

The directors are gengrally and unconditionally
authensed to allot unissued shares in the Company
up to a maximum nomenal amount of £19,107 50

A further authority has been granted to the directors
to allot the Company's shares for cash, up to a
maximum nominal amount of £3,544 62, without
regard to the pre-emption provisions of the
Companies Acts No such shares have been i1ssued
or allotted under these authornives, nor IS there any
current intention to do s, other than undear employee
share schemes

These authoritiss are vahd until the date of the next
annual general meeting A resolution for the renewal
of such authorities will be proposed at the 2007
annual general meeting

Amendment of Articles of Association

Any amendments to the Articles of the Company
may be made in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Acts by way of special resolution of
the Company’s sharehclders

Employees

Detalls of the Company’s employment practices
{including the employment of disabled persons) can be
found in the corporate governance report on page 30

Carey Pensions and Benefits Limited as trustee of
the Ashmere 2004 Employee Benefit Trust {the EBT)
has discretion as to the exercise of voting nghts over
shares which it holds in respect of employee share
optons that have not vested and other restricted
share awards The current arrangemeant is that the
EBT considers the Company's recommendation(s)
before voting such shares at a general meeting of
the Company, subject to an overnding duty to act in
the interests of the EBT

Corporate governance

The Company 15 governed according ta the
applicable provtsions of company law and by the
Company's Articles As a listed company, the

Company must also comply with the Listing Rules
and the Disciosure and Transparency Rules 1ssued
by the Uniled Kingdom Listing Authonity {UKLA)
Listed companies are expecied to comply as far as
possible with the Financial Reporting Council's
Combined Code on Corporate Governance, and to
state how its principles have been applied A report
on corporate governance and comphance with the
provisions of the Cambined Code 1s set out on
pages 2510 30

Chantable and poltical contributions

During the year, the Group made no chantable
donations (2006 £nil) Note 3 to the financial
statements refers to charitable donations that will be
made n the year to June 2008

It 15 the Group's pohcy not 10 make contributions for
polktical purposes

Creditor payment policy

The Group's polcy and practice in the UK s to follow
its suppliers' terms of payment and to make payment
In accordance with those terms subject to recewpt of
satisfactory invoicing Unless otherwise agreed
payments to creditors are made within 30 days of
receipt of an invoice At 30 June 2007 the amount
owed to the Group's trade creditors n the UK
represented approximately 35 days’ average
purchases from suppliers (2006 30 days)

Auditors and the disclosure of information
to auditors

The directors who held office at the date of approval
of this directors’ report confirm that so far as they
are each aware, there 15 no relevant audit information
of which the Company's auditors are unaware,

and each director has taken all the steps that they
ought to have taken as directors to make themselves
aware of any relevant audit information and to
establish that the Company's auditors are aware

of that information

Resolutions will be propesed at the annual general
meeting to reappoint KPMG Audit Plc as auditors
and to authorise the directors to agree therr
remuneration Note 4 to the financial statements sets
out details of the auditors remuneration

ASHMORE GROUP PLC  ANNUAL REPORT 2007

23



Directors’ report continued

2007 annual general meeting

The 2007 annual general meeung of the Company will
be held at 10 30am on Wednesday 31 October 2007
at the offices of UBS AG, 1 Finsbury Avenue,

London EC2M 2PP Detalls of the resolutions to be
proposed at the annual general meeting are given in the
notice of meeting

Statement of directors’ responsibilities

The directors are responsible for prepanng the
Annual Report, the remuneration report and the
financial statements In accordance with applicable
law and regulations

UK company law requires the directors to prepare
financial statements for each financial year

Under that law the directors have prepared the
Company and the Group financial statements 1in
accordance with IFRS

The financial statementis are required by law to give a
true and fair view of the state of affars of the
Company and the Group and of the profit or loss of
the Group for that penod

in prepanng those financial statements the directors
are required to

* select suitable accounting policies and then apply
thern consistently,

+ make judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent

= state that the financial statements comply with
IFRS as adopted by the EU, and

» prepare the financial statements on the gaing
concern basis, unless it 1s iInappropriate to
presume that the Company and the Group will
continue In business

The directors confirm that they have compled with
the abave requirements in prepanng the financial
statements

The directors are responsible for keeping proper
accounting records that disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial pesiton of the
Company and the Group and to enable them to
ensure that the financial statements and the
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remuneration report comply with the Companies
Acts and, as regards the Group financial statements,
Article 4 of the 1AS Regulaticn They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and the Group and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detecticn of
fraud and other rregulanties

The directors are responsible for the maintenance
and integrity of the Company’s website Legislation in
the United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from
legisiation in other junsdictions

Going concern

After making enquines, the directors are satisfied that
the Cempany and the Group have adequate
resources to continue o operate for the fereseeable
future and confirm that the Company and the Group
are going concerns For this reason they continue to
adopt the going cencern basis in prepanng these
financial statements

Companies Act 2006

This directors’ report on pages 21 to 24 inclusive has
been drawn up and presented In accordance with
and in reliance on English company law and the
hiabilities of the directors in connection with that report
shall be subject to the hmitations and restrictions
provided by such law

References in thus directors report to the financial
nighlights, the business review, the corporate
governance report and the remuneration report
are deemed to be included by reference in this
directors' report

Approved by the boar@ ang signed on its behalf by

Mark Grimwood
Company Secretary

12 September 2007



Corporate governance report

Section 1 of the June 2006 FRC Combined Code
on Corporate Governance (the 2006 Code),

which supercedes the 2003 Code, apples to isted
companies with reporting years beginning on or
after 1 November 2006 The Company has
voluntanly adopted the principles of the 2006 Code
since its admission to isting on the London Stock
Exchange on 17 October 2006 {Admission)

The Coempany has been in compliance with the
2006 Code since that date, except where the directors
cansider that in particular imited circumstances
departure 1s yustified Such departures are fully
explained below

This report descrnbes the Company’s corperate
governance arrangements, explaining how it has
applied the principles of the 2006 Code

Directors

The board of directors compnses an expenenced
team, headed by the non-executive Chairman,
Michael Bensan, with two non-executive directors,
Nick Land and Jon Moulton, and two executive
directors, Mark Coombs the Chief Executive Officer,
and Jim Pettigrew the Chief Operating and
Financial Officer

Mark Coocmbs and Jon Moulton beoth served as
directors throughout the year In order to meet the
requirements of the business as a public histed
company additional directors were appointed durnng
the year Michael Benson and Nick Land were
appointed directors on 3 July 2006 Jim Pettigrew
was appointed directer on 7 August 2008, bul
submitied his resignation on 3 July 2007

His confractual termination date 1s 2 July 2008,
although an earlier termination date may be agreed

The board has a schedule of matters specifically
reserved to it for decision and approval, which
include but are not imited to

» the Group's long-term commercial objectives and
slrategy,

* major acguisitions, disposals and investments,

* the Group's annual and intenm reports and
financial statements,

* intenm dividend and recommendation of final
dividend,

* annual budgets and forecast updates,
+ significant capital expenditure and

« effectiveness of internal controls

The roles of the Charrman and Chief Executive Oificer
are separate, clearly defined and have been approved
by the board The Chairman s responsible for the
effective conduct of the board, while the Chief
Executive Officer 1s responsible for execution of sirategy
and for the day-to-day management of the Group

In considenng non-executive director Independence,
the board has taken into consideration the guidance
provided by the 2006 Code The board considers
Michael Benson and Nick Land to be independent
Nick Land i1s the senior independent director

Jon Moulton 1s not an independent director as he is
a substantial shareholder The effect of ths 1s that
the Group does not comply with the 2006 Code
requirement that at least half of the board are
independent directors (excluding the Chairman)
The board considers that its structure 15 consistent
with the principles underlying the 2006 Code and,
despite Jon Maulion's non-independence, regard
his expertise to be of considerable value to the
board and the committees on which he serves, and
also considers that the board and its committees are
sufficiently well balanced to meet the current needs
of the Company

Biographical details of the directors are given on
page 20

The board met saven times between 1 July 2006
and Admission and a further four ttmes during the
penod from Admission to 6 September 2007 to
review financial performance and strategy and to
follow a formal schedule of matters reserved for its
decision, which include the seiting of Company
goals, objectives, budgets and other plans
Comprehensive board papers, compnising an
agenda and formal reports and briefing papers are
sent to directors In advance of each meetng
Throughout their penod in office directors are
continually updated by means of wniten and verbal
reports from senior executives and external advisers,
on the Group's business and the competitive and
regulatory environments in which it operates, as well
as an legal, corporate governance, corporate social
responsibility and other relevant matters
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In addition to its formal business, the board received
a number of brnefings and presentations from senior
executives and local management durnng the year
covenng a wide range of topics across the range

of the Group's business All directors have access to
independent professional advice, if required, at the
Company s expense as well as to the advice and
services of the Company Secretary Dunng preparation
for the Company’s IPQ, the directors received advice
as to the legal and other duties and obligations arising
from the rote of director of a listed company

Since then, they have met with relevant members of
senier management, in order te help them gamn a
detalled understanding of the Group and its activities
Going forward new directors appomted to the board
will receive similar advice within a futl, formal and
talored induction programme The Company Secretary,
under the direction of the Chairman, 1s responsible for
mantaining an adequate centinuing education
programme, reminding the directors of ther duties and
okhgations on a regular basis, ensunng good
information flow between the board, its commitiees and
management and assisting with directors' conbinuing
professional development needs

The Company's nominatons commttee considers
the appointment and replacement of direclors
subject to the rules set out in the Articles,

a summary of whichs set out below

Under the Articles, the minimum number of directors
shall be two and the maximum shall be nine
Directors may be appointed by the Company by
ordinary resolution or by the board A director
appointed by the board must offer hmself for
election at the next annual general meeting of the
Company following his appointment but he 1s not
taken inte account In determining the directors or
the number of directors who are {o retire by rotation
at that meeting In ine with the requirements of the

2006 Caode, a minimum of one-third of the directors
must retire by rotation at every annual general
meeting of the Company The directors to retire must
be those who held office at the time of the two
preceding annual general meetings and did not
retire al either of them The office of directar shall
e vacated in other circumstances, including where
{1) that director resigns or 1s asked to resign,

(1) he s or has been suffering fram mental # health,
{1t} he 1s absent without permission of the board
from meetings of the board for six censecutive
months, (iv) he becomes bankrupt or compounds
with his creditors generally, or (v) he 1s prohibited by
law from being a director

Powers of the directors

Subject to the Company's memorandum of
assoclation, the Articles, the Companies Acts and
any directtons given by the Company by special
resolution, the business of the Company 1s managed
by the board, who may exercise all powers of the
Company, whether relating to the management of
the business of the Company or not

Beoard and committee attendance

The table below sets out the number of meetings
of the board and its committees and indivdual
attendance by directors

Performance evaluation

The board has established a formal process, led by
the Chairman, for the annual evatuation of the
performance of the board, its appointed commitiees
and each directer, to ensure that they continue to act
effectively and efficiently and te fulfil their respective
duties, and to identify any traiming requirements

Meetings were held between the Chairman and each
individual director in which developments over the year
were discussed and performance was considered by

Audit Rermnuneration Neominations
Board commitee commities commitiee

Total number of meetings between
1 July 2006 and 6 September 2007 11 4 4 2
Michael Benson 10/11 4/4 444 212
Mark Ceombs 11411 - - -
Nick Land 111 4/4 414 212
Joh Mouiton 11411 414 4/4 212
Jim Petigrew 1010 - - -

{appointed 7 August 2006)
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reference to the obyectives of the board and its
committees The responses were analysed and the
resulis and 1ssues raised were subseguently
discussed at a meeting between the Chairman,
the other non-executive directors and the Chief
Executive Officer This meeting also evatuated the
Chairmans performance

Beard commitiees
The board has appointed the following committees
to assist in the execution of its duties

+ audit committee
» remuneration commitiee,
+ nominations committee

All of these commitiees operate on written terms of
reference, which are reviewed annually and which are
avallable on the Company's website, and the chairman
of each committee reports regularly to the board

Each of the committees 1s authonsed at the
Company's expense, to obtain external legal or other
professional advice 1o assist in carrying out its cuties
Only the memkbers of each cocmmuttee are entitled to
attend its meetings but others, such as senior
management and external advisers, may be invited
to attend as appropnate

Current membership of the committees 1s shown
In the relevant sections below The composttion of
these committees 1s reviewed annually, taking inte
consideration the recommendations of the
nominations committee

Audit committee

The audit committee rs chared by Nick Land and he
1$ supporied by the Chairman, Michael Benson, and
a non-executive director, Jon Moultan All served on
the committee from Admission and continue to do sc

The board 1s satisfied that Nick Land and Jon Moulton
have recent and relevant commercial and financial
knowledge and expenence to sausfy the provisions

of the 2006 Code, by virtue of therr having held
vanous executive and non-executive roles in
investment management and business management
Additionally, Nick Land and Jon Moulton are both
chartered accountants

However, as Jon Moulton 1s not an independent
director as referred to above, the Group does not
comply with the 2006 Code requirement that the
audit committee should consist of at least three
independent non-executive directors

The committee's normal duties are to assist the
board in discharging its obligations and
responsibiities for financial reporting, internal
control and nsk management, and to oversee the
relaticnship with the external auditors, in¢luding
approving their terms of engagement and ther
remuneration An additional role of the committee

15 to Investigate any areas of concern as to financial
impropriety that may arise The committee 1s also
responsible for reviewing the scope and results of
audit work and its cost effectiveness and the
independence and objectivity of the auditors

From time to time during the year the non-executives
meet with the external auditors without the executive
directors being present

The committee has recewed a comprehensive
presentation from the auditors demonstrating to its
satisfaction how ther Independence and objectivity
15 maintained when providing non-audit services
The committee has agreed the types of permitted
and non-permitted service and those whech require
exphoit prior approval Permitted non-audit services
include the provision of tax complance services and
actng as reperting accountant in appropriate
circumstances, provided there 15 no element of
valuation work iInvolved The provision of tax advisory
services, due dilgencef transachon services and
Itigation services may be permitted with the
committee’s pnor approval The provision of internal
audit services, valuaticn work and any other activity
that may give rnse to any possibiity of self-review are
not permitted under any circumstance

The audit committee also has responsibility for
reviewing the Company’s arrangements on whistie-
plowing, ensunng that appropriate arrangements
are in place for employees to be able to rasse,

in confidence, matters of possible impropriety with
suitable subsequent follow-up action

The commuitee has the authonty to seek any
information 1t requires to perform its duties from any
emptoyee of the Company and {o obtain outside
legal or ather independent professional advice as
appropriate

Duning the year the committee discharged its
responsibiities, under s terms of reference, by

= reviewing the Group's transiton to reporting in
accordance with IFRS,

+ reviewing the appropriateness of the accounting
policies adopted by the Group 1n accordance
with IFRS,
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+ reviewing the Group's draft 2006 financial
staterments to be included In the prospectus
associated with the Company's PO, pricr to
discussion and approval by the board and
reviewing the external auditors' detalled reports
thereon,

+ reviewing the Group's draft 2007 financial
staternents and 2007 intenm results statement pnor
to discussion and approval by the board and
reviewing the external auditors detailed reports
thereon,

» reviewing the external auditors' plan for the audit
of the Group’s 2007 financial statements, recewing
and reviewing confirmations of auditor
independence and approving the terms of
engagement and proposed fees for the 2007
audt,

*  makKing recommendations to the board for a
resolution to be put to shareholders to
approve the re-appointment of the external
auditors,

« reviewing management's annual report on the
Group's system of internal control and its
effectiveness, reportng to the board on the resulis
of this review and receiving updates on key risk
controls

= considering whether the Group should have an
internal audit department and recommending te
the board that thws 1s not appropriate given the
current size, nature and business and operational
model of the Group, and

< reviewing the committee's terms of reference,
carrying cut an annual performance evaluation
exercise and noting the satisfactory operation of
the committee

The committee has requested and recewved reports
from management to enable 1t to fulfil its duties under
its terms of reference

The number of committee meetings and ther
attendance by the directors are set out In the table
above, with representatives of senior management
and KPMG Audit Plc 1n attendance at each meeting
As a matter of pracuice, the Chiel Executive Officer
and the Chief Operating and Financial Officer attend
gach meeting In the 2007 financial year, there was an
additional meeting, over and above the normal annual
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schedule, the purpose of which was 1o review the
Group's preparation for the transiion to IFRS, and to
review the Group's draft 2006 financial statements to
be included in the prospectus associated with the
Company's PO

Remuneration committee

The remuneration committee 1s chaired by

Jon Moulton and he 1s supported by the Chairman
Michael Benson, and a non-executive director,
Nick Land All served on the commitiee from
Admission and continue to do so

As Jon Moulton 1s not an independent director as
referred to above, the Group does not comply with
the 2006 Code requirement thal the remuneration
committee should consist of at least three
Independent non-executive direciors

The primary role of the remuneration committee 1s to
make recommendations to the board as to the
Company's framework or broad policy for the
remuneration of the Chairman, the executive directors
and the Company Secretary and its cost

The committee 1s also responsible for advising on any
majar changes in employee baensfit structures
throughout the Group and fer recommending their
approval by the board and by shareholders Details of
the activities of the remuneraton committee are set
out In the remuneration report an pages 31 to 35

The number of committee meetings and their
attendance by the directors are set out in the tabls
above In addition, and in accordance with its
requirements under the terms of reference, the
members of the committee were also consulted on
a range of 1ssues during the year, including specific
malters related to recruitment

Nominations committee

The nominations committee 1s chared by Michael
Benson and he 15 supported by the two non-executive
directors, Nick L.and and Jon Moulton All served on
the committee from Adrm:ssion and continue to do so

The commuitee 1s responsible for reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the board and for
recommencding new members for appointment to the
board The board as a whole has responsibility for
the appointment of new directars and for nominatng
them for election by shareholders at the first
opportunity following ther appointment




The committee 1s also responsible for giving due
consideration to succession planning for the board of
directors and other senior executives, any matters
relating to the continuation 1n office of any director,
including the suspension or termination of service of
an executive director as an employee of the Caompany,
and for making approprate recommendations to

the board

Since Admission the committee has reviewed the
proposals for rotation and re-election of directors at
the annual general meeting, discussed the results of
the annual performance evaluation exercise and
nated the satisfactory operations of the committee,
and reviewed its terms of reference The number of
commitee meetings and therr atiendance by the
directors are set out In the table above

Relations with shareholders

The Company places great importance on
communication with Iits investors and aims to keep
shareholders infermed by means of regular
communication with institutional shareholders
analysts and the financial press throughout the year

Annual and intenm reports and trading updates

are widely distributed to other partes who may have
an interest in the Group's performance These
documents are also made avallable on the
Company's webstte where formal Stock Exchange
announcements are also posted The Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer make reguiar
reports te the board on investor relations and on
specific discussions with major shareholders and the
board receives copies of all research publshed on
the Company

The 2007 annual general meeting will be attended
by all directors, and the chairmen of the audit,
nominations and remuneration committees will be
avallable to answer gquestions Private investors are
encouraged to attend the annual general meeting

The senior Independent director 1s avallable ta
shareholders If they have concerns, If contact
through the normal channels of Charrman,

Chief Executive Officer or Chief Financial Officer has
failed to resoive or for which such contact 1s
inappropnate The Company continues to offer major
shareholders the apportunity to meet any or all of
the Charrman the senior independent director and
any new directors

The Group walt announce the number of proxy votes
cast on resolutions at the annual general meeting
and any other general meetings

Internat control

In accordance with the pnnciples of the 2006 Code,
the board has overall responsitility for the Group's
system of internal cantrol and for reviewing its
effectiveness The board 15 also responsible for the
management of significant nsk The Group's internal
controls are designed to cover nsks relating to the
achievernent of the Group's objectives including
business, operational, financial and compliance
nsks The internal controls are designed to manage,
rather than eliminate nsk of failure to meet business
abjectives and to pravide reascnable but not
absolute, assurance agamst matenal misstatement
or loss The system of internal control 1s embedded
within the routing operations of the Group and a
strong control culture 1s combined with clear
management responsibility and accountabilites for
individual! controls

On a day-to-day basis the executive directors
oversee the key rnisks and controls and the nsk
management process Respansibility for sk
tdentification 1s shared amongst seniar management
personnel, with each individual manager being
responsible for control of nsk in their business area
Senior managers have direct reporting hnes to the
Chief Executrve Officer, encouraging communication
and early discussion to consider and effect change
asrequired The Group's nsk commitiee meets on

a monthly basis to review operational credit and
market nsks The Group's compliance function
undertakes an ongoing compliance programme,
Including a regular review of senior management
systems and controls which 15 undertaken with the
Chief Executive Officer

The key internal controls are supported by a
detalled nsk assessment with key contrel weakness
Indicators designed to identify major operattonal,
regutatory and financial exposures This nsk
management framework which covers all material
parts of the Group, provides a continuous
improvement pracess for the Group's internal
controls In addition, the Group commissions regular
independent review reports prepared pursuant to
the Statement of Audiing Standards No 70,

type Il (SAS 70)
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A summary of significant risks, key internal controls
and findings 1s reported annually in a formal nsk
management and control report to the board together
with a nsk map Additionally, in the financial year to
30 June 2007, signdicant nsks were reviewed as part
of the Company's IPO process identifying, evaluating
and managing the Group's significant nsks Is an
ongoing process which has been in place throughout
the year to 30 June 2007 and up to the date of
approval of these financial statements

The Group does not currently have an internal audit
function and n this respect s not in compliance with
the 2006 Code The board believes that given the
current size, nature and business and operational
model of the Group, the relevant assurances are more
effectively obtained wia the nsk management framewaork
referred to above and by the commissioning of regular
SAS 70 reports

Corporate social responsibility

The Group recognises the importance of

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) incorporating
transparency, fairness, accountabtlity and integnty
and believes that these principles are fundamental to
the Group's operations The Group continues to
monitor developments in all relevant areas of CSR,
including environmental management, employees,
health and safety, suppliers and the community to
ensure that it meets best practice

Employees

The Group recognises that the involvement of ds
employees 1s key to the future success of the
business and adopts a practice of keeping
employees informed on significant matters affecbing
them, via emaill and m» meetings arranged for the
purpose The Group has consistently operated a
remuneraton strategy that recognises both corporate
and indmidual performance

The Group 15 also commatied to following good
practice In employment matters, recognising the part
this plays in attracting and retaining staff The Group
promotes the importance of high ethical standards to
all employees and staff have the opportunity to

voice any concerns they may have, either direct with
management or on a conitdential basis via the
whistleblowing process
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Equal opportunities

The Group 1s committed to ensuring that all
employees are treated fairly and with dignity and
respect This commitment 1s reflected in the Staff
Handbook that all employees receive on joining

The policies and practices in place within the Group
to deter acts of harassment and discrimination are
regularty monmitored

It1s the Group's policy that no employee shall be
treated less favourably on the grounds of ther sex,
sexual orientation, race, rehgeon, nationality, marital
status or on the grounds of disability This policy
apphes, but without limitation, to promotton, traiming,
placement, transfer, dismissal, remuneration,
gnevance and disciphnary procedures and decisions
This policy also applies to persons from outside the
workplace and the treatment of contract warkers

The Group seeks to ensure that the workforce reflects,
as far as 1s practicable, the dversity of the many
communities in which it operates, and this 1s reflected
In the wide-ranging nationalities of its employees

Health and safety

The Group has in place a global health and safety
policy which can be accessed by afl staff via an
internal database The am of this policy 15 to provide
both staff and visttors with a safe and healthy working
envircnment The Group 1s commitied to adhering to
the hugh standards of health and safety set out by its
policies and procedures and io providing training as
necessary

Enviranment

The Group continues to promate energy efficiency
and the avoidance of waste throughout its cperations
and a number of iniatives, such as the recychng of
paper, glass and other waste and the use of 'green’
energy. are encouraged

By order of the board

Mark Grimwood
Company Secretary




Remuneration report

Unaudited information

Introduction

This report has been prepared on behalf of the
board in accordance with the Directors’ Remuneration
Report Regulations 2002 under the Comparigs

Acts and the Combined Code 2006 (the 2006 Code)
applied voluntanly This report sets out the

Company's remuneration policy and gives details

of the compensation of directors for the year

ended 30 June 2007

Remuneration committee

The members of the remuneration committee,
unchanged since its establishment on 3 July 2006,
are

Jon Moulton {Chairman)
Michael Benson
Nick Land

The board considers that Michael Benson and
Nick Land are non-executive directors who are
independent of management and free from any
business or other relationship that could materally
interfere with the exercise of their independent
Judgement Jon Moulton has been a non-executive
director of the Company for eight years He s also
a substantial sharehclder in the Company and
therefore 1s not considered to be independent
under the 2006 Code definitions

The remuneration committee meets as often

as required to discharge its duties and met

four times dunng the peniod from 1 July 2006 to

£ September 2007 There was full attendance at all
meetngs The Chief Executive Officer,

Cheef Operating and Financiat Officer, Company
Secretary and the Head of Human Rescurces
attended all or part of the meetings at the invitation
of the remuneration committee but took no part in
the determination of therr own remuneration

The prmary role of the remuneration committee 1S
to make recommendations to the board as to the
Company's framework or broad policy for the
remuneration of the Charman, the executive
directors of the board and the Company Secretary,
as well as decide on total individual remuneration
packages for these positions

Remuneration policy
The key objectives of the Company s remuneration
policy are ta ensure that

+ levels of remuneration are relatve to the Company's
market and sufficient 1o attract and retain execuiive
directors of the quality required to run the
Company successfully,

« the executive directors and the Company Secretary
recenve sufficient incentives to motivate enhanced
perfoermance and

« executive directors and the Company Secretary
are fairly rewarded for their ndividual contributions
to the Company's overall performance

in determining this pelicy, the remuneration committee
takes into account a broad range of factors including
the interests of the shareholders and the financial and
commercial health of the Company

The terms of reference of the remuneration committee
are available on the Company's website

Advisors

The remuneration committee has appointed Mercer
Human Resource Consulting Limited to provide adwce
on compensation matters when considered appropnate
The Company participates in the McLagan Partners
compensation survey from which relevant data 1s
provided to the remuneraten commitiee

Nerher of the above has any connection with the
Company other than providing compensation advice
and/or information

Service agreements

Each executive director has entered into a service
agreement with the Company The service
agreemenis do not have a fixed term but incluce
provisions for termination on 12 months' notice by
either party Service agreements contain no
contractual entitlement o receve bonus payments
or to participate In the Company's share schemes
Participation In these arrangements 1s discretionary
and subject to approval by the remuneration
commitiee

Non-executive directors are appointed for an initial
three-year penod Therr continued engagement 1s
subject to the requirements of the Company's Articles
relating to the retirement of directors by rotation
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The table below provides detalls of the directors’ service agreements/letters of appointment

Direciors’ service contracts

Dale appointed Contract Notice Expiry/
director date period review date
Executive directors
Mark Coombs 3 December 1998 21 September 2006 1 year Rolling
Jim Pettigrew ! 7 August 2006 26 June 2006 1 year Rolling
Non-executive directors
Michzel Benson - Chairman 3 July 2006 3 July 2008 1 month 2 July 2009
Nick Land 3 July 2006 3 July 2006 1 month 2 July 2009
Jon Moulton 24 February 1999 11 October 2006 1 month 16 October 2009

1 Jim Pettigrew submitted his resignation on 3 July 2007 and his contractual termination date 1s therefere 2 July 2008 although an earher date
may be agreed He will continug to be pad his salary up until termination

The Company has maintained directors’ and officers’
liability insurance cover throughout the pened

Executive directors are permitted to serve as
non-executive directors of other companies where
there 15 no competition to the Company’s business
activities and where these duties do not interfere with
the mdmdual's ability to perform his duties for the
Company Executive directors are permitted to retain
any fees earned for these non-executive directarships
In the reporting year Mark Coombs did not hold any
non-executive directorships In the reporting year

Jim Pettigrew held non-executive directorships at
Edinburgh Investment Trust plc and CMC Markets plc,
earning fees of £24,292 and £50,000 respectively

Executive remuneration policy

The Company rewards exceptional performance
and so emphasises the variable components of the
package

Salangs

Salanes are set low In companson to the market itis
the Company's policy to mantain its fixed cost base at
a low level and to link the value of cash bonuses and
share awards to the Company's profitability

Variable compensation

The Company provides both an annual cash bonus
and long-term inceniive share plans The bonus and
share awards are determined by reference to the
indmidual's performance against agreed cntena, the
profitability of the Company and the external market

The Company s intentton In future years 15 to pay to
members of staff an amount of up to 25% of profit
before tax, interest and vanabie compensation in
respect of its total vanable compensation compnsing
cash bonus, including natienal Insurance obligations

ASHMORE GROUP PLC  ANNUAL REPORT 2007

thereon and share-based payments, including farr
value and national insurance costs Iin this respect

Mark Cocombs warved his nght to recewe any cash
bonus awarded toc him in excess of £2,000,000 in
respect of his performance in this financial year and
also waived his nght to any share awards that may
otherwise have been awarded {o him in this financial
year He asked the remuneration committee ta
consider an appropnate equivalent donation to be
made to a charty or chanties nominated by him and
the remuneration committee has agreed to this

Annual bonus

Performance entenia are established appropnate to
the ndividual's role, to include growth in AuM and
profitability where appropnate and other key areas of
Indmdual responsibiiity

The remuneration committee does not consider it
necessary or appropriate to seta cap on
discretionary bonus awards, although such awards
will be made withun the overall constraints of
profitability as set out above

Mark Coombs's performance measures include
targets for ebit and AuM growth as well as the
progression of strategic opportenites and operational
development The committee 1s fully satisfied that
these performance measurements were met or
exceeded in the year ended 30 June 2007 and simitar
measuremenis will be applied in the financial year
ending 30 June 2008

Jim Pettigrew’s performance measurements are a
basket of operational, strategic and compliance
related targets pertaining to his areas of responsibility,
including finance, mvestor relations, comphance and
operations The committee s satisfied that key largets
were met in the year endad 30 June 2007, and he was




paid a cash bonus of £150,000 dunng the year Similar
performance measures would apply to the financial
year ending 30 June 2008

Long-term share award schemes
The Company operates three share award schemes,
summarised below

The Ashmore First Discretionary Share Option Scheme
{Option Scheme) was established on 23 October 2000
Subsequent to the Company's Admission in October
2006 1t 1s not intended to 1ssue any further options
under this scheme

The Campany Executive Omntbus Incentive Plan
(Omnibus Plan) was adopted on 11 October 2006
and provides for a vanety of option and share awards

The Company Approved Share Option Plan {CSOP)
was adopted on 11 October 2006 and approved by
HMRC on 1 June 2007 The CSOP provides for the
granting of options up to a market value hmit of
£30,000 to each individual on the date of grant

All employees including executive directors are eligible
to receve awards under the share award schemes
Dunng the financial year options over 687,600 shares
were granted to Jim Petugrew from the Option Scheme
pnor to Admission In addition 200,000 restricted
shares were granted to Jim Pettigrew under the
Omnibus Plan, of which 80,000 were long-term share
awards, 60,000 related to his election to forego the
cash bonus equivalent and an additional 60,000

were maiched by the Company No performance
measures were attached to these awards which

were granted n refation {o Jim Pettigrew joining

the Company

No share awards were made to Mark Coombs in
the financial year

No grants were made from the CSOP scheme

At any time the number of shares which may be
1ssued in aggregate under the Ommibus Plan and the
CSOP and any other employee share plan of the
Company aver any ten-year penod followang Admisston
1s kmited to 15% of the Company's issuad share
capial at that tme The Omnibus Plan and CSOP can
operate over newly issued shares in the Company or
shares purchased in the market by the trustees of an
employee benefit trust

The Omnibus Plan includes indmdual hmits in respect
of option and share awards made to executive
directors in any annual penod These hmits are set by
reference to multiples of the director’s base salary

In view of the low base salaries when compared with
those of directors of equivalent investment
management companies, the ndividual kmits severely
restnct the value of awards that can be granted to an

executive director The remuneration committee
believes that this will have an adverse impact on the
abity of the Company to atiract and retain igh
guality ndwiduals The remuneration commitlee 1S
therefare considenng an amendment to the Omnibus
Plan to be recommended at the Company's 2007
annual general meeting to allow the grant of more
appropnate awards

Total shareholder return {TSR)
performance measure

The remuneration committee has established a
comparator group against whech to measure TSR
performance in respect of future share awards to
executive directors under CSOP and the Omnibus
Plann Share awards will not vest at below median
performance 25% of share awards will vest for
median performance rising io full vesting at upper
quartile performance with straight-ine proportionate
vesting between these two points

TSR 1s considered appropriate as a well-established
and recognised performance measure which aligns
the interests of the executive directars with that of
the shareholders In the absence of any other
dedicated emerging markets investment
management companies, 2 comparator group of

18 companies has been selected frem global
invastment management companies of a similar
size that are established and actively trading on
stock markets

Share performance graph

The graph below shows the growth in the Company's
share pnce since Admisston aganst the FTSE 250
The FTSE 250 index has been selected as the index
in which the Company Is currently listed
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Remuneration report continued

Audited information

Pensions

Executive direciors are eniitted to join the Ashmore
Group pic Retirement and Death Benefit Scheme under
which the Cormpany makes contributions at 7% of
pasic salary There 1s no mandatory requirement for
executive directors, or any employees, (o contnbute
Followsng the changes to pensions’ legislation
introduced from 6 Apnl 2006, executive directors have

Cirectors' remuneration
The remuneration of the directors of the Company for the

elected for employer contnbutions to cease and
egquivalent taxable cash payments have been made
te the individuals In lieu

Other benefits

Executve directors are entitlec to a lump sum
death-in-service benefit of four times basic salary
In addition, executive directors are entitled to
membership of the Company medical insurance
scheme and an annual health check

year ended 30 June 2007 was as follows

Year anded Year ended
30 June 30 June
Cash 2007 2006
Salares Fees Benefits bonus Total Total
Notes £ £ £ £ £
Executlve directors

Mark Coombs i 100,000 - 8,607 5,000,000 5,108,607 2,500,000
Jim Petugrew 2.7 92 051 6,444 150,000 248,495 -

Non-executive directors
Michael Benson 3,6 - 85513 - - 85,513 -
Nick Land 46 - 25,654 - - 25,654 -
Jon Moulton 5.6 - 21,638 - - 21,638 2,000

1 Mark Coombs s cash bonus iIncludes E3 million that he has waved with a request that an equivalent amount be paid to a chanty or chanties
nominated by fum and which the Company will pay In the financial year ending 30 June 2008

2 Jim Pettigrew commenced employment on 31 July 2006 This cash bonus was pald prior to his resignation on 3 July 2007
3 Michael Benson was appanted as Chairman on 3 July 2006 His fees were inibally £50 000 per annum until Admission in October 2006 when

they increased (o £100 000 per annum

4 Nick Land was appointed on 3 July 2006 His fees were inbalty £15 000 per annum until Adrmission in October 2006 when they increased to

£30 000 per annum
5 Jon Moultons fees were Increased from £2 Q00 per annum to £3¢ 000

per annurm on Admission in October 2006

6 Michael Benson Nick Land and Jon Moulton are each members of the remuneraticn committea the audii committee and the nominations
committea They do noi receve any addional fees for these committee memberships.

7 Benefits nclude paymentin leu of pension equvalent to 7% of basic salary n Satanes’ column Mark Coombs s benefits alse include membership

of the Company medical scheme

Directors’ share awards

The Ashmore First Discretionary Share Option Scheme

Number of options Number of options
at beginning of penod at end cf pencd Exercise pnce Fust exercise date Lasl exercise date
Jim Pettigrew Nil 687,600 £0 2424 31 July 2011 30 July 2016
The Company Executive Omnibus Incentive Plan
Number of Number of
restricted shares at restncted shares Market price at
beginning of penod at end of penog date of grant Date of granl Release date
Jim Pettigrew Nil 200,000 £250 13 December 2006 30 November 2011

No share awards have been made to non-executive directors
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Directors’ interests in ordinary shares of

Ashmore Group plc

30 June 30 June
2007 2006
Executive directers
Mark Cocmbs 303,324,200 416,250 000
Jim Pettigrew 946,100 _
Non-executive directors
Michael Benson 29,000 -
Nick Land 29,000 -
Jon Moulton 30,511,700 52,500,000

The market price of the Company's shares as at

30 June 2007 was £2 6925 The highest share price
during the financial year since Admission was £3 28
The iowest share price was the Admission price of

£1 70 per share

Approved by the board and signed on its behalf by

Jon Moulton

Chairman of the remuneration cemmittee

12 September 2007
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Independent auditors’ report

to the members of Ashmore Group plc

We have audited the Group and parent Cempany
financial statements (the financial statemenis) of
Ashmore Group plc for the year ended 30 June 2007
which comprise the Group income statément,

the Group and parent Company balance sheets,

the Group and parent Company cash flow statements,
the Group and parent Company statements of
changes in equity and the related notes

These financial statements have been prepared
under the accounting policies set out therein

We have also audiled the information n the
remuneration report that 1s described as having
been audited

This report is made solely to the Company’s
members, as a body, n aceordance with section 235
of the Companies Act 1885 Qur audit work has been
undertaken so that we might state to the Company's
members those matters we are required {o state to
them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose
To the fullest extent permitied by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibihty to anyone other than
the Company and the Company's members as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the
opinions we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors
and auditors

The directors’ respons bilities for prepanng the
Annual Report, the remuneration report and the
financial statements in accerdance with applicable
law and International Financial Reporting Standards
{IFRSs) as adopted by the EU are set out In the
statement of directors’ responsibilites on

page 24

Our responsibility 1s to audit the financial statements
and the part of the remuneration report to be audited
m accordance with relevant legal and regulatory
requiremenis and international Standards on Auditing
{UK and Iretand)

We report to you our opinion as o whether the
financial statements give a true and far view and
whether the financial statements and the part of the
remuneration report 1o be audited have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act
1985 and, as regards the Group financial statements,
Article 4 of the IAS Regulation We also report to you
whether 1n our opimion the infermation grven in the

ASHMORE GROUP PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2007

directors’ report 1s consistent with the financial
statements The information given in the directors'
report Includes that specific information presented
in the financial highights, Chief Executive Qfficer's
review, business review and corporate governance
report that 15 cross referred from the principal
activity and business review section of the
directors’ report

In addition we report {0 you 1f in aur opinion, the
Company has not kept proper accounting records

if we have not recewed all the information and
explanations we require for our audt, or If information
specified by law regarding directors' remuneration
and other transactions 15 not disclosed

We review whether the corporate governance
statement reflects the Company's compliance with
the rine provistons of the 2006 Combzined Code
specified for our review by the Listing Rules of the
Financtal Services Authonty, and we report if it does
not We are not required to consider whether the
board's statements on internal contro! cover all nsks
and controls, or form an apinon an the effectiveness
of the Group’s corporate governance procedures or
Its nsk and control procedures

We read the other information contained in the
Annual Report and consider whether it 1s consisient
with the audited financial statements We consider
the implcations for our report if we become

aware of any apparent misstatements or matenal
incansistencies with the financial statements

Qur responsibilties do not extend to any other
information

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted cur audht in accordance with
International Standards on Audiing (UK and lreland)
135ued by the Audiing Practices Board An audit
ncludes examination, on a test basis of evidence
relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements and the part of the remuneration
report to be audited [t also includes an assessment
of the significant esimates and judgements made
by the directors in the preparation of the financial
statements, and of whether the accounting policies
are appropnate to the Group's and Company's
circumstances, consistently applied and adequately
disclosed




We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain
all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in arder to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that
the financial statements and the pari of the
remuneration report to be audited are free from
material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or
other srregulanty or error In forming our opinion we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation
of information In the financial statements and the part
of the remuneration report to be audited

Opinion

In our opinicn

» the Group financial statements give a true and fair
view, In accordance with IFRS as adopted by the
EU, of the state of the Group's affarrs as at
30 June 2007 and of its profit for the year then
ended,

» the parent Company financial statements give a
trve and farr view, In accordance with {FRS as
adopled by the Eb as applied in accordance with
the prowisions of the Compames Act 1985, of the
state of the parent Company's affarrs as at
30 June 2007,

*+ the financial statements and the part of the
remuneration report 1o be audited have been
properly prepared in accordance with the
Companies Act 1985 and, as regards the Group
financial statements, Article 4 of the IAS Regulation,
and

+ the information given in the directors’ report 1s
consistent with the financial statements

KPM& Aok flc

KPMG Audit Plc
Chartered Accountants
Cne Canada Square
London E14 5AG
Registered Audrtor

12 September 2007
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Consolidated income statement
Year ended 30 June 2007

2007 2008
Notes £m £m
Management fees 1302 808
Performance fees 204 542
Other revenue 2 130 29
Total revenue 1636 1379
Less Distribution costs 38) (23)
Net revenue 1598 1356
Perscnnel expenses 3 (32 6) (34 4)
Other expenses 4 (55) (6 5)
Operating profit 1217 947
Gain on sale of business - 28
Interest income 97 65
Interest expense - 01)
Profit before tax 1314 1039
Income tax expense 5 (39 9) (32 3}
Profit for the year 915 716
Attributable to
Equrty holders of the parent 91 4 75
Minority interest 01 01
Profit for the year 915 716
Earnings per share
Basic 6 137p 10 8p
Diluted 6 129p 10 4p
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity

Total egquity
attnbutable
0 egquity
1ssued Share Retained holders of Minonty Total
capital premium earnings the parent interest equity
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Balance at 1 July 2005 - 03 691 694 05 699
Profit for the year - - 715 715 01 716
Share-based payments - - 107 107 - 107
Disposal of business - - - - (0 6) (0B)
Dividends - - (550 (55 0) - (550)
Baltance at 30 June 2006 - 03 96 3 96 6 - 96 6
Profit for the year - - 914 914 01 915
Share-based payments - - 65 65 - 65
Current {ax - - 42 42 - 42
Deferred tax related to
share-based payments - - 116 116 - 116
Sale of own shares held - - 11 11 - 11
Divtdends - - (15 (15 5) - {15 5)
Balance at 30 June 2007 - 03 1956 1959 o1 196 0
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Consolidated balance sheet

As at As at
30 Juna 30 June
2007 2006
Notes £m rm

Assets
Property, piant and equipment 13 02 02
Intangible assets g 41 41
Other receivables 12 o1 36
Deferred tax asset 16 144 16
Total non-current assets 168 95
Trade and other recewvables 12 272 200
Derwvative financial instruments 05 13
Cash and cash equivalents 2180 1327
Total current assets 2457 1540
Total assets 264 5 1635

Equity
Issued capital 14 - -
Share premium 03 03
Retained earnings 1956 96 3
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 1959 966
Minority interest 01 -
Total equity 196 0 96 6

Liabilities

Deferred tax habihties 16 - 01
Total non-current habihities - 01
Current tax 157 180
Dernivative financial instruments - 01
Trade and cther payables 17 528 487
Total current Ilabllmesf R 68 5 66 8
Total habilities / I\ 68 5 669
Total eqglity and abfities \ \ B 2645 1635

projed b the bgard on 12 Septémber 2907 grid sighed ¢n its behalf by

Jim Pettigfew
Chief Opefating¥nd Financial Officer

13
Chief Executive
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Consolidated cash flow statement
Year ended 30 June 2007

2007 2006
Notes £m £m
Operating activities
Cash recetpts from customers 164 6 1517
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (32 3) (34 7)
Cash generated from operations 1323 1170
Income taxes paid (39 2) {22 7)
Net cash from operating actties 931 943
Investing activities
Interest received 95 61
Dividends recewved - 14
Net proceeds from disposal of subsidiary - (02)
Purchase of property plant and equipment 13 1) -
Net cash from investing actvities 94 73
Financing activities
Dividends paid 8 (15 5) {559)
Net cash used in financing activities (15 5) (550)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 17N {05)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 853 46 1
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1327 856
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 2180 1327
Cash and cash equivalents comprise
Cash at bank and in hand as shown in balance sheet 2180 1327
2180 1327
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Company balance sheet

As at As at
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
Notes £m £m

Assets
Property, plant and equipment 13 02 02
Intangible assets 9 41 41
Investment In subsidiaries 19 10 10
Other receivables 12 - 15
Deferred tax asset 16 144 16
Total non-current assets 197 84
Trade and cther receivables 12 51 135
Cash and cash equivalents 167 5 805
Total current assets 1726 940
Total assets 192 3 1024

Equity
Issued capital 4 - —
Share premium 03 03
Retained earnings 1527 613
Total equity attnbutable to equity holders of the company 1530 616

Liabihities

Current tax - 36
Trade and other payables 17 393 372
Total current habilities 333 408
Total kabihities 333 408
Total equity and labihties 1923 102 4
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Company cash flow statement

Year ended 30 June 2007

2007 2006
Notes £m £m

Operating activities
Cash recelpts frem customers 557 07
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (31 1) (28 3)
Cash generated from operations 246 124
Income taxes paid (55) (1n
Net cash from operating activities 191 113

Investing activities
Interest received 45 33
Dividends received from subsidianes 730 669
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 13 01) -
Net cash from investing actvities 834 702

Financing activities
Dividends paid 8 (15 5) (55 0}
Net cash used n financing actuvities (18 5) (55 0}
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 870 265
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 805 540
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 167 5 805

Cash and cash equvalents compnise

Cash at bank and in hand as shown in balance sheet 167 5 ans
167 5 805
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Company statement of changes in equity

Total equity

altnbutable

o eguity

Issued Share Retained holders of

capital premium 2arnings the parent

£m £m £m £m

Balance at 1 July 2005 - 03 387 390
Profit far the year - - 66 9 66 9
Share-based payments - - 107 107
Dividends - - (55 0) (550)
Balance at 30 June 2006 - 03 613 616
Profit for the year - - 835 835
Share-based payments - - 65 65
Deferred tax related to share-based payments - - 116 1186
Current tax - - 42 42
Sale of own shares - - 11 11
Dvidends - - (155} {15 5)
Balance at 30 June 2007 - 03 1527 1530
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Notes to the financial statements

1} Significant accounting policies

The fellowing accounting peficies have been applied consistently to all years presented in dealing with tems which
are considered matenal in relation to the Group and Company financial statements

{a} Basis of preparation -~ Group and Company

The financial informatien has been prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU as applied in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1985 Based on these adopted IFRS, the directors have
made assumpiions about the accounting policies expected to be applied, which are set out below

The financial information has been prepared under the histoncal cost convention, except that dernvative financial
instruments are stated at farr value

The Company is taking advantage of the exemption in section 230 of the Companies Act 1985 not to present its
individual income statement and related notes that form part of the financial statements

{b) Basis of consohdation

(1} Subsidiaries

Subsidianes are entities controlled by the Company Control exists when the Company has the power, directly or
incirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity 50 as to obtain benefits from its activities

In assessing control, potential voting nghts that presently are exarcisable or convertible are taken into account
The financial statements of subsidianes are Included in the conschdated financial statements from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases

{n) Transactions elimmated on consolidation

Intragroup balances and any unreahsed gains and losses or income and expenses ansing from intragroup
transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consclidated financial statements

(¢) Foreign currency translation

(1) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction
Monetary assets and habilities denominated 1n foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated to
sterling at the fareign exchange rate ruling at that date Foreign exchange differences ansing on translation are
recognised In the income statement Non-monetary assets and habilities that are measured in terms of histencal
cost In a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction

(n) Financial statements of foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of fareign operations, including gooadwill and fair value adjustments ansing on
consohidation, are translated to sterling at foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date The revenues
and expenses of foreign operations are translated to sterling at rates approximating to the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions Foreign exchange differences ansing on translation are recognised
directly in a separate component of equity

{(d) Financial instruments
(1) Derivatives
The Group uses foreign exchange forward contracts to manage its foreign currency exposures

Dervatives are intually recognised at cost on the date on which a contract s entered into unless fair value at
acquisition 1s different to cost, in which case the fair value 1s recogrised Subsequently they are measured at
fair value with gains and losses recognised in the income statement Transaction costs are recognised
immedtaiely in the income statement The Group does not apply hedge accounting The fair value of the
dernvatives 1s therr quoted market price at the balance sheet date

All denvatives are carned as current assets when the fair value 1s positive and as current liabilties when the fair
value 1s negative
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Notes to the financial statements continued

1} Significant accounting policies continued

{d) Financial instruments continued

{n) Trade and other receivables and payables

Trade and other receivables and payables are inivally recorded at fair value pius transaction costs The farr value
on acqusiion s normafly the cost Imparment losses with respect to the estimated frrecoverable amount are
recognised through the income statement when there 1s appropriate evidence that trade and other recevables
15 mpared However, T a longer-term loan or recevable carnes no interest, the fair value 15 estrmated as the
present value of alt future cash payments or receipts discounted using the prevailing market rates The resuliing
adjustment 1s recognised as interest expense or interest income

Subsequent to initiai recognition these assats and liabilities are measured at amortised cost

(e} Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment includes leasehold improvement and office equipment Items of property,
plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses

Depreciation 1s charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estmated useful lives of each
part of an tem of property, plant and equipment The useful ives are estmated to be five years The residual
values and useful ives of assets are reviewed at least annually

(f) Intangible assets ~ goodwill

Goodwill represents the difference between the cost of the acquisiion and the fair value of the net dentfiable
assets acquired Goodwill 1s tested annually for impairment and stated at cost less any accurnulated impairment
losses

(g} Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguwalents comprnise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits with an onginal maturity
of three months or less For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of
cash and cash equivalents as defined above

(h) Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Group's assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to detlermme whether
there 1s any indication of mparrment If any such indication exists, the assets recoverable amount 1s estimated
For goodwill, the recoverable amount 1s estimated at each balance shest date

An impairrment loss 1s recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount
Impairment losses are recognised In the iIncome statement

The recoverable amount of assets 1s the greater of their net selling price and value In use In assessing value Iin
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to therr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the nisks specific 1o the asset For an asset
that does not generate largely ndependent cash inflows, the recoverable amount 15 determined for the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs

An imparrment loss in respect of goodwill I1s not reversed In respect of other assels an impairment loss 15
reversed if there has been a change In the esimates used to determine the recoverable amount An impairment
loss I1s reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised
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1) Sigmificant accounting policies continued

(1) Dividends payable
Intenm dividends are recognised when paid and final dividends when approved by shareholders

() Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to defined contnbution pension plans are recognised as an expense in the income
statement as incurred

(k} Share-based payments
The Group 1ssues share options 10 ts employees under the share option plans The awards have been classified
as equity-settled under [FRS 2

The fair valua of the amounts payable to employees Is recognised as an expense wilh a corresponding increase
in equity The fair value 1s measured at grant date and spread over the vesting period The fair value 1s measured
using the Black-Scholes formula, taking inte account the terms and conditions upon which the instruments

were granted

(I) Own shares

Own shares are held by an Employee Benefit Trust {EBT) which acls as an agent for the purpose of the
empioyee share option plan The helding of the EBT comprises own shares that have not vested unconditionally
to employees of the Group Own shares are recorded at cost and are deducted from retained earnings

{m) Revenue

Revenue compnses management fees performance fees and other revenue Revenue 1s recognised in the
income statement as and when the related services are provided Revenue Is recogrised to the extent that it 1s
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably measured

Specific revenue recognition policies are

(1) Management fees

Management fees are accrued over the penod for which the service 1s provided Where management fees are
received In advance these are recognised over the penod of the provision of the asset management service,
which 1s estimated based on expenence of average holding penods for invesiments

{n) Performance fees

Performance fees relate to the performance of funds managed during the penod and are recognised at the
balance sheet date when the quantum of the fee can be estimated reliably and it 1s probable that the fee will
crystalise This 1s usually at the end of the performance period

(i) Other revenue

Other revenue includes transaction, structuring and administration fees, and reimbursement by funds of costs
incurred by the Group This revenue 1s recognised when the related services are provided Other revenue also
Includes ioreign exchange gains and losses on translation of transactions in foreign currencies The accounting
policy on {oreign currency translation 1s descnbed In note 1(c)

(n) Distribution costs !
Distribution costs are cost of sales payable to third parties and are recognised over the period for which the
service 15 provided
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Notes to the financial statements continued

1) Significant accounting policies continved

(o) Operating leases

Payments payable under operating Jeases are recogrised in the income statement on a straight-ine basis over
the term of the lease Lease mcentives received are recognised on a stramght-line basis over the lease term and
are recorded in other operating income

{p) Interest mcome and interest expense

Interest Income and expense are calculated using an effective interest rate method [nterest ncome comprises
interest recevable on the Group's cash and cash equivalents, and on funds invested Interest expense
compnses Interest payable on trade and other payzbles

(q) Taxation

(1} Income tax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year compnises current and deferred tax Income tax 1s recognised in the
Income statement except to the extent that it retates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is
receghised In eGuity

Current tax 15 the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
subslantively enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years

(n) Deferred tax

Deferred tax 1s provided using the balance sheet lizbility method, providing for temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes The following differences are not provided for goodwill not deductible for tax purposes, and
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they will probably not reverse in the
foreseeable future

The amount of deferred tax prowvided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted al the balance sheet
date

Deferred tax I1s recogmsed n the income statement except to the extent that It relates to items recognised dirgclly
I equity, in which case it 1s recognised In equity

A deferred tax asset Is recegnised only to the extent that it s probable that future taxable profits wili be available
aganst which the asset can be utilsed Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it 1s no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will e realised

(r} Segment reporting

A segment 1s a distinguishable component of the Group that 15 engaged erther In providing products or services
(bustness segment), or in providing products or services within a particular economic environment {geographicat
segment), which 1s subject to nsks and rewards that are different from those of cther segmenis

Currently, management consider that the Group's services comprise cne business segment (being provision of
investment management services) and that it operates in a market that 15 not geographically segmented
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1) Significant accounting polictes continued

(s) Adopted IFRS not yet apphed
The following IFRS endorsed by the EU were available for early apphcation but have not been applied by the
Group in these consofidated financial statements

+ IFRS 7 Financial instruments Disclosures, and the related amendment to 1AS 1 on capital disclosures
= IFRIC 10 Intenm Financial Reporting and Impairment
» IFRIC 11 IFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share Transactions

The directors anticipate that the adoption of these Standards and Interpretations in future pencds will have no
material Impact on the financial statements of the Group except for additicnal disclosures on capital and financial
nstruments when the relevant standards come into effect for penods commencing on or after 1 January 2007

(t) Accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and regorted amounts of assets and abilities,
income and expenses The estimates and associated assumptlions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed tc be reasonable under the circumstances the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and habilsties that are not readily apparent from
other sources Actual results may differ from these estimates

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions 1o accounting
estimates are recognised in the peniod in which the estimate 1s revised If the revision affects only that period,
ar in the pened of the revision and future perods 1If the revision affects both current and future pencds

Judgements made by management in the applicaticn of IFRS that have significant effect on the financial
statements and estimates with a significant nsk of matenal adjustment are described in note 24

(u) Financial guarantees

Where the Company enters into financial guarantee contracts to guarantee the indebtedness of other companies
within #s group, the Company considers these (o be Insurance arrangements, and accounts for them as such

n this respect, the Company treats the guarantee coniract as a contingent hability until such time as 1t becomes
prabable that the Company will be required to make a payment under the guarantee or that guarantee expires
for any reason

Company
In addition to the aboave accounting policies, the following specifically relate to the Company

Investment in subsidiaries

Subsidianes are entiies controlled by the Company Control exists when the Company has the power, directly
or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to cbtain benefits from its activities
In assessing control, potenttal voting nghts that presently are exercisable or convertible are taken into account

Investments In subsidianes are slated at cost less, where apprognate, provisions fer impairment
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Notes to the financial statements contnued

2) Other revenue

Year ended Year endec
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
£m £m

Included in other revenue
Net fareign exchange gains (see note 11) 27 09
Administration fees - 11
Transaction, structurning and other fees 103 09
130 29

Net foreign exchange gains in ihe year ended 30 Jung 2007 compnse £4 4m (30 June 2006 £1 4m) of realised
and unrealised hedging gains relating to the management of the Group's US dollar denominated revenue,
net of £1 7m (30 June 2006 £0 5m} representing the impact of foreign exchange movements on the Group's

non-sterling denominated monetary assets and kabilities

3) Personnel expenses

Number of employees

The number of employees of the Group (including executive directors) dunng the reporiing years, analysed by

category, was as follows

Average for Average for

the year the year
ended ended As at As at
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2007 2006 2007 2006
Investment management 59 42 69 49
Fund administration - S - -
Total employees 59 48 69 49

The fund administration employees 1n the above table relate to the employees of Internaticnal Administratron

(Guernsey) Limited which was sold on 30 December 2005

Analysis of employee benefits expense

Yaar anded Year ended

30 June 30 June

2007 2006

£m £m

Wages and salarnies 38 30
Share-based payments 57 68
Performance-refated bonuses 217 236
Sociatl secunty cosis 05 03
Pansion costs 02 02
Other costs 07 05
Total employee benefits 326 344

Performance-related bonuses included i the above table in the year ended 30 June 2007 include a total of
£8 7m of bonuses that have been wawved by executive directors and employees, with an equivalent amount to

be paid as charitable donations in the financial year to 30 June 2008
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4) Other expenses

Other expenses

Year endad Year ended
30 June 30 Jure
2007 2006
£m fm
Operating leases 04 04
Premises related costs 03 03
Information technology and communicaticns 07 a7
Depreciation of property and equipment 01 01
Auditors’ remuneration 02 a7
Other expenses 38 43
Total other expenses 55 65
Auditors’ remuneration
Year ended Year ended
30 June 30 Jure
2007 2006
£m £m
Statutory audit services
- fees payable to the Company’s auditors for the audit of the Coempany's accounts 01 01
Other non-audit services
— tax services 01 01
— other services (see below) - 05
Total services 02 a7

Other services represent payments in respect of the Company's IPCQ in October 2006
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Notes to the financial statements continued

5) Taxation
Recognised in the income statement
Year ended Year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
£m £m
Current tax
Corporation tax on profits of the year as1 329
Adjustments in respect of prior years 31 06
Total current tax 412 335
Deferred tax ansing from ornigination and reversal of temporary differences
Current year (see note 16) (13) (12}
Total tax charge for the year 399 323
Deferred tax charge recognised directly in equity
Year ended Year ended
30 June 30 Jume
2007 2006
£m £m
Share-based payments (see note 16) 116 -
Tax charge recognised in equity 116 -
Factors affecting tax charge for the year
Year ended Year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
£m £m
Profit before tax 1314 1039
Profit before tax multiplied by corpaoration tax at the UK standard rate of 30%
(2006 30%) 394 Nz
Eftects of
Expenses not deduclible 06 06
Deduction in respect of exercised options (Schedule 23 Finance Act 2003) {0 2) -
Share-based payments 15
Profit on sale of subsidiary - (10)
Dividend recevable from averseas subsidiary - (02)
Other (30) 14
Adjustments n respect of prior years
Current tax 31 06
Deferred tax - {18)
Total tax in the Income statement 399 323
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6) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share 1s calculated by dividing the profit for the year attnbutable to equity holders of the parent
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in 1ssue dunng the year

Diluted earnings per share 1s calculated as for basic earnings per share with a further adjustment to the waighted
average number of ordinary shares to reflect the effects of all dilubve potential ordinary shares

There 15 no difference between the profit for the year attnbutable to equity heiders of the parent used in the basic
and diluted earmings per share calculations

Reconciliation of the figures used in calculaling basic and diluted earrings per share

Year ended Year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculauon
of basic earnings per share 667,467,808 660 200000
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares ~ share options 38,827,815 26,859,915
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in calculation
of diluted earnings per share 706,295,623 687,059,915

7) Share-based payments

Group and Company share-based compensation plans
The following share-based compensation plans were m operation dunng the reporting year

Enterprise Management Incentive Scheme (EM| Scheme)

The Group 1ssued share options through its EMI Scheme in October 2000 As at June 2004 all options held under
the scheme were exercised The shares held as a result of exercising EMI options were accounted for on a cash
settled basis up unbl 28 Apnl 2006 when the policy was changed to equity settted The EMI Scheme I1s no longer
operative and there are no options outstanding under this scheme

The Ashmore First Discretonary Share Option Scheme {Option Scheme)

The Option Scheme was set up in October 2000 Options 1ssued under the Option Scheme typically have a fe
of 10 years and vest after five years from date of grant The farr value of oplions at each reporting year end have
been accounted for on a cash settled basis up untl 28 Apnil 2006, and on an equity-seitled basis thereafter

Mo further options will be 1ssued under the Option Scheme

The Executive Ommibus Incentive Plan {Omnibus Plan)

The Omnibus Plan was introduced pror to the Company's IPC in October 2006 and prowvides for the grant of
share awards, market value options, premium cest options discounted aptions, inked cptiens and/or nil cost
opitons The Omnibus Plan will also allow bonuses to be deferred in the form of share awards with or without
matching shares These elemenis can be used singly or in combination 1t 1S intended they will be complementary
and ensure that any cychcal fluctuations do not have an excessively adverse effect on employee remuneration in
circumstances where the Group has performed well

The Approved Cempany Share Option Plan (CSOP)

The CSCP was also introduced prior to the Company's IPO in October 2006 and 1s an option scheme providing
for the grant of market value options to selected employees with the aggregate value of outstanding options not
exceeding £30,000 per employee The CSOP qualfies as a UK tax approved company share option plan and
approveal has been obtained from HMRC As at 30 June 2007 there have been no awards made under the CSOP
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Notes to the financial statements continued

7) Share-based payments continued
Share-hased payments through the income statement

Group and Company

Year ended Year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
£m £m
EMI Scheme - 54
Option Scheme 03 14
Omnibus Plan 54 —
Total expense 57 68
Share options cutstanding
Share options outstanding under share-based compensation plans were as follows
Group and Company
Walghted Weighted
As at avarage As at average
30 June 2007 axercise 30 June 2006 exercise
Number of price Number of prce
optlons P options o}
At beginning of year 46,225,000 1324 28,125,000 844
Granted 2,021,671 36 96 19,850,000 1908
Exercised {10,000,000) 810 (1,250,000) 052
Forfered (93,750) 1324 {500 000) 660
At end of year 38,152,921 15 84 46,225 000 1324
Options exercisable 1,393,750 052 2,750 000 052

The weighted average share prnice on the date options were exercised during 2007 was 158 Op (2006 18 72p)

Weighted average remaining contractual Iife of outstanding options

Group and Company

Year ended Year ended

30 June 30 June

2007 2006

Qutstanding options 38,152,921 46,225,000
Weighted average exercise price 15 84p 13 24p
Weighted average remaining contracted life (years) 765 835

Range of exercise prices for share options outstanding
at the end of the year

052p -17000p ©52p- 24 24p
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7) Share-based payments continued

Fair values of share-based compensation plans

The fair value amounts for the options outstanding on each reporting date were determined using the

Black Scholes option-pricing method, using the following assumptions

Group and Company

2007 2006
Equity-settled Equity seitled 28 April 2006
(awards granted {awards granted Final cash
In period) 10 peried) settled basis
Dividend yield (%) 550 550 550
Expected volalility (%) 3100-3400 36 00 3600
Risk free interest rate (%) 512 454 502
Expected hfe (years) 7 7 7
Weighted average share price 186 10p 19 10p 24 24p
Weighted average exercise price 36 96p 19 10p 13 24p
Weighted average fair value of options granted during the year 10 92p 4 46p 7 10p
Weighted average fair value of cash-settled opticns outstanding N/A N/A 1041p

As the Company was not isted untd October 2008 1t does not have historic share price information to consider
for estimating expected volatilty Therefore, volatihty has been calculated for options granted in the penod by
taking the average of the histonc volatity of four of the Company’s quoted peers over the preceding four-year
pernod The average volatiity of these four quoted peers as on each reporting date 15 considered as the
long-term mean and used for valuing options Peers selected were public quoted fund management companies
which were considered to offer sultable coverage in terms of business mix to be a reasonable proxy for volatitity

for the Campany

8) Dividends
An analysis of dividends paid 15 as follows

Group and Company

Year ended Year ended

30 June 30 June

2007 2006

Intenm dividend £15 5m £550m
Dividend per share 230p 8 33p

Dividends are recagnised in the accounts in the year in which they are paid, or in the case of a final dividend

when approved by the shareholders

On 12 September 2007 the board proposed a final dividend of 6 7p per share for the year ended 30 June 2007
This has not been recognised as a liability of the Group at the year end as it has not yet been approved by
shareholders Based on the number of shares in 1ssue at the year end which qualfy to receive a dividend, the

total amount payable would be £44 7m
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Notes to the financial statements continued

9) Intangible assets — goodwill

Group and Company
The goodwill balance of £4 1m (2006 £4 1m) relates to the acquisition of the business from ANZ 1in 1999

An annual Impawment review of goodwill has been undertaken The business of the Group 1s managed as a
singte unmit and therefore no further split into smaller cash generating units 15 possible Therefore, IMparment
testing of goodwill 1s carned out for the Group as a whole

The recoverable amounts of the business are determined based on future forecast profitability and cash flow
projections The key assumptons on which management has based therr projections are the expected fund
flows and growth of AuM, which determine management and performance fee income There has been no
gross impairment to date and no movement in goodwill

10) Fair value of financial instruments

There 1s no matenal difference between the carrying amounts of financial assets and labilities at the balance
sheet date and therr fair values

The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts s determined by reference to published price quotations

11) Financial nsk management

Financial nsk management objectives and policies
financiat nsk management relates to nsk to the Group In respect of 1ts own assets and habilities

The Group has imited exposure to financial instruments In respect of its own assets and liabities They include
forward foreign exchange contracts cash depcesits and trade receivables and payables

The main nsks ansing from financial iInstruments are foreign currency risk, exposure to Interest rate nsk, iquidity
nsk and credit nsk Each of these nisks s discussed in detail below

Interest rate nsk
The principal interest rate risk 1s the rigk that the Group will sustain a reduction in interest revenue through
adverse movements In interest rates This relates to bank deposits held in the ordinary course of business

Effective interest rates applicable to financial instruments are as follows

Year ended Year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
% %
Deposits with banks 557 528
As at As at
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
£m £m
Iterns repricing withun one year or less
Deposits with banks 2180 1327
Items repricing in more than one year but not more than two years
Loans included within “Trade and other receivables” 01 36
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11) Financial risk management continued

Liquidity nsk
It 1s the Group’s policy to ensure that it has sufficient access to funds to cover all forecast committed requirements
for the next 12 months

Foreign currency nsk

Foreign currency nsk is the risk that the Group will sustam losses through adverse movements in currency
exchange rates The Group's business 1S iImpacted through its exposure to fee income being principally

US dollars while its cost base 1s largely sterling denominated Forward foreign exchange contracts are used to
mitigate exposure to foreign currency rnsk where it 15 considered that the sterling values of such amounts are at
nsk The use of such instruments 1s imited and 1s subject to approval by the Chief Executive Officer In additson
to foreign currency fee revenue the Group has a fereign currency exposure in respect of bank account balances
held n US dallars

The financial effect of the realised and unrealised hedging gains dunng the year and the impact of the movement
of the foreign exchange rates on the Group's non-sterling dencminated monetary assets and abilties 1s shown in
note 2

At 30 June 2007 forward contracts totalling LIS$30m were outstanding with a matunty profile of less than one year
(30 June 2008 US$90m)

Credit risk

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit nisk 1Is monitored on an ongoing hasis

The Group's principal exposure te credit nsk anses from default of an investment management client in respect of
fees due and banks in respect of deposits and denvative positions There 1s no significant concentration of credit
nsk n respect of fees awing from chents Bank deposits are hquid short-term deposits with banks which have
credit ratings ranging from A+ 0 AA

12) Trade and other receivables

Group Company
As at As at As at As at
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2007 2006 2007 2006
£m £m £m £m
Current

Trade debtors 245 159 10 130
Prepayments and accrued income 07 03 07 04
Other receivables 20 38 34 01
272 200 51 135

Non-current
Other recevables 01 36 - 15
01 36 - 15
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Notes to the financial statements continued

13) Property, plant and equipment

Group and Company

2007 2006
Fixtures, Fixtures
fittings and fitings and
equipment equipment
£m £m
Cost
At 1 July 06 06
Addtions 01 -
At 30 June 07 06
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 July 04 03
Depreciation charge for year 01 01
At 30 June 05 04
Net book value at 30 June 02 02
14) Share capital
Group and Company
(a) Share capitat authonsed
As at As at Ag at As at
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2007 2007 2008 2006
Number of Nominal value Number of Nomindl value
shares £000 shares £ 000
QOrdhinary shares of 0 01p each 900,000,000 a0 900,000,000 90
(b) Share capital 1ssued
Alfotted, called up and fully paid equity shares
As at As at As at As at
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2007 2007 2006 2006
Number of Nominal value Number of Nominal value
shares £'500 shares £ 000
Ordinary shares of 0 01p each 708,925,000 70 708,925,000 70

All the above ordinary shares represent equity of the Company and rank pan passu in respect of participation

and voting nghts
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14) Share capital conunued

At 30 June 2006 there were 46,225,000 options N 1ssue with centingent nghts to the allotment of ordinary shares
of 001p in the Company The exercise period for these oplions ranges from December 2005 to April 2016 and the
allotment pnce ranges from 0 52p 0 24 24p

At 30 June 2007 there were 38,152,921 options in 1ssug with contingent nghts 1o the alloiment of ordinary shares
of 001p in the Company The exercise perniod for these oplions ranges from December 2005 to December 2016
and the altotment pnce ranges from 0 52p to 170 Op There are also resincted share awards issued under the
Ornnibus Plan totalhing 2,009,522 shares that have a release date in November 2011

15) Own shares

The Ashmore 2004 Employee Benefit Trust (EBT) was established to encourage and facilitate the acquisiton
and holding of shares in the Company by the employees of the Company with a view to facilitating the
recruitment and motivation of the employees of the Company As at the peried end, the EBT owned 38,725,000
{June 2006 48,725,000) ordinary shares of 0 01p with a nominal value of £3,872 50 (June 2006 £4,872 50)
and shareholders’ funds are reduced by £5 9m (June 2006 £4 8m) in this respect It 1s the intention to make
these shares available to employees by way of sale through the share option scheme

16) Deferred taxation
Deferred tax assets and habilites recognised by the Group and Company are attributable to the following

Group
Qther
temporary Share based
differences payments Totat
£m £m £m
At 30 June 2006
(Assets) {09) {07) {16)
Liabiities 01 - 01
Net {0 8) 7 (15)
At 30 June 2007
(Assets) {0 3) (141) (14 4}
Net (03) (141) (14 4)
Company
Qther
temporary Share based
differences payments Totat
£m £m £m

At 30 June 2006
(Assets) {09) {07 (186)
Net 09 07 {16)
At 30 June 2007
(Assets) (03) {14 1) (14 4)
Net (0 3) {14 1) (14 4)
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Notes to the financial statements conunued

16) Deferred taxation continued

Movement In temporary differences between the balance sheet dates has been reflected in equity or the income

statement as follows

Group
QOther
lemporaty Share based
differences payments Total
Em £m £m
At 1 July 2005 - {0 3) {03
Credited to the consoldated mcome statement (see note 5) {08) 04 {12)
At 30 June 2006 {(08) ©7) {15)
Charged/{credited) to the conschdated income statement (see note 5) 05 (18 {13
Credit taken to equity - {11 6) {11 6)
At 30 June 2007 {0 3) (14 1) (14 4)
Company
Qther
temporary Share based
differences payments Total
£m £m £m
At 1 July 2005 {03 {©3)
Credited 10 the consolidated income statement 09 {0 4) 13)
At 30 June 2008 (09 on 16)
Charged/{credited) to the consolidated income statement 06 {18} (12)
Credit 1aken to eqguity - (11 6) {11 6)
At 30 June 2007 (03) (141) (14 4)

The UK deferred tax rate has changed from 30% to 28% dunng the year The impact of this change s a reduction

of £0 9m in the deferred tax asset (30 June 2006 nil)
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17) Trade and other payables

Group Company
As at Asg at As at As at
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
2007 2006 2007 2006
£m £m £m £m
Current
Accruals and deferred income 528 487 393 372
528 487 393 372

Following the Group's IPO 1n October 2006 and the finalisation of the allocation between cash-based and
share-based awards in respect of the financial year to 30 June 2008, a reallocation of £0 8m was made from the
bonus provision held at 30 Jure 2006 to share-based payments included in equity

18} Leases

Operating leases
The Group has entered into certain property leases The leases have no fixed escalation clauses or renewal or
purchase options and no restnctions iImposed on them

The obligations under these non-cancellable operating leases fall due as follows

Group and Company

As at As &t

30 June 30 June

2007 2006

£m £m

Within ane year - -
Over one year but not more than five years 04 04
Total 04 04
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Notes to the financial statements continved

19) Subsidianes

Company
Investment in subsidianes

As at As at
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
£m £m
Cost and net book value 10 10
Ashmore Group plc ts the ultmate parent company of the Group
The directly held subsidiary of the parent Company 15
Country of
lnccrporaunnl
formation and As at
pnncipal 30 June
place of 2007
operation % owned
Ashmore Investments (UK) Limited England 10000
The principal subsidiaries whose results are included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group,
excluding the directly held subsidianes of the Company shown above, are as follows
Country of
incarporaton/
formation and As at
pnncipal 30 June
place of 2007
operation % owned
Ashmore Investment Management Limited England 100 00
Ashmore Management Company Limited Guernsey 100 00
Ashmore Hong Kong Limited Hong Keng 100 00
Ashmore Global Special Situakions Fund 3 {GP) Limited Guernsey 100 00
Ashmare Private Equity Turkey Management Lumited Guernsey 70 00

All shdres held are ordinary
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20) Related party transactions

Related party transactions are In respect of relationships with sentor management The senior managament
compensations are as follows

Restated

Year anded Year ended

30 June 30 June

2007 2008

£m £€m

Short-term employee benefits 163 67
Share-based payment benefits 01 48
Total 16 4 13

Short-term employee benefits Include the actual amounts of cash bonuses payable in respect of the year to
30 June 2007 This was previously reporied as the actual amounts of cash bonuses paiddin the year to
30 June 2006

The figures in the above table in the year ended 30 June 2007 include a total of £8 3m of bonuses that have
been waved by senior management, with an eguivalent amount 1o be paid as chantable donations n the
financial year to 30 June 2008

Share-based payment benefits represents the fair value charge to the income statement of options and shares
resuliing from options that have been granted to senior management

Loans
Loans to semor management are as follows
Yezr endad Year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
£m Em
Loans - 15

Loans are made by the EBT al commercial rates with repayment due in fult on certain tngger events, including
sale of any shares into a listing, or at the latest five years from date of grant

Nao amounts have been provided against or wntten off any of these balances

Intragroup transactions that have been elminated are not disclosed as related party transactions in these
cansolidated financial siatements
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Notes to the financial statements continued

20) Related party transactions continued

Transactions with subsidianes

Detalls of transactions between the Company and its subsidianes, which are related parties of the Company,
are shown below

Company
Year ended Year ended
30 June 30 June
2007 2006
£m £m
Management fees receved 388 388
Net dividends received 635 119
As at As at
30 June 3¢ June
2007 2008
£m £m
Amounts due from subsidiaries 03 126
Amounts due to subsidianes 41 4 4

Details of transactions between the Group and other related parties, excluding compensaton, are disclosed below

Transactions and balances with related parties
Post-employment benefit plans

The Group coniributed the following armourits to a defined contnibution scheme and had amounts outsianding at
30 June each year as follows

Year ended Year ended

30 June 30 Jure

2007 2006

€m £m

Employer contributions to a defined contnbution scheme 02 02

21) Exchange rates

The only foreign exchange rate which has a matenal impact on the reporting of the Group’s results 1s the US dollar

Closing rate Closing rate Average rate Average rate

as at as at year anded year ended

30 June 30 Jure 30 June 30 June

2007 2006 2007 2006

S dollar 20088 18484 1 9466 17806
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22) Directors’ remuneration

Disclosures of directors’ remuneration as required by the Companies Act, 1985 are as follows

Restated

Year ended Year ended

30 June 30 Jure

2007 2006

£m £m

Aggregate emoluments 55 26
55 26

The figures shown against directors’ emoluments in the table represent the actual amounts payable in respect of
the period This was previously reported as the actual amounts of cash bonuses paid in the year to 30 June 2006

The figures in the above table in the year ended 30 June 2007 mciude a £3 million cash Gonus that has been
wanved by Mark Coombs with an equivalent amount to be paid as chantable donations in the financial year to
20 June 2008

There are retirement benefits accruing to one director under a defined contnbution scheme (30 June 2006 one)

Directors’ emoluments
Thus information 1s Included in the remauneration report en page 34

23) Post balance sheet events

There are no post batance sheet events for the year ended 30 June 2007

24) Accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements used i preparing the financial statements are continually evaluated and are based
upon management's assessment of current and future events The estimates and judgements that have a
significant affect on the carrying amounts of assets and ltabililes are discussed below

The Group tests goodwill annually for impairment The recoverable amount i1s determined based upon value in
use calculations prepared on the basis of management's assumpuons and estimates

The Group assesses the recognition of performance fees to determine whether receipt of the fees 1s constdered
probabte and the amount reliable The assessment 1S made using management's jJudgement of the
cireumsiances relevant to each performance fee entitiement

The catculation of farr value in respect of options requires a number of estimates to denve the farr value, further
details of which are provided in note 7 above
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Five-year summary

—— UK GAAP IFRS
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
£m £m £m £m £m
Management fees 124 254 412 808 1302
Performance fees 71 381 232 542 204
Other revenue 14 34 28 29 130
Total revenue 209 66 9 67 2 137 8 1636
Less Distribution costs (0 5) (16) 13 23) (38)
Net revenue 204 653 859 1356 1598
Personnel expenses (22) 27 (34 (40 {(52)
Vanable compensation 37) (i31) (13 9) (30 4) {27 4)
Other operating expenses (30 37 38 6 5) (585)
Total operaling expenses 89 {19 5) {21 1) (40 9) (381)
Cperating profit 115 458 448 947 1217
Net interest 12 20 36 64 97
Gain on sale 00 00 00 28 00
Profit before tax 127 478 48 4 1039 1314
Tax 41 (13 5) (16 Q) (323) {39 9)
Profit for the year 86 343 324 7186 915
Eps (basic) 11p 47p 49p 10 8p 137p
Other operating data (unaudited)
AuM at peried end (US$bn) 33 59 110 201 316
AuM at pencd end (Ebn) 20 32 61 109 157
Average AuM {£bn) 13 28 45 94 136
Average £ USS exchange rate for the year 159 174 188 178 195
Penod end £ US$ exchange rate for the year 166 183 182 184 2
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Information for shareholders

Ashmore Group plc
Registered In England and Wales
Company No 3675683

Registered office

20 Bedfordbury

London WC2N 4BL

Tel +44 (0) 20 7557 4100
Fax +44 (0) 20 7557 4141

Principal UK trading subsidiary

Ashmere Investment Management Limited
Regstered in England and Wales,

Company No 3344281

Business address and registered office as above

Further infarmation on Ashmore Group plc can be
found on the Company's webstie
www ashmoregroup com

Financial calendar
Announcement of results

for year ended 30 June 2007 12 September 2007

First quarter AuM statement 16 October 2007

Annual general meeting 31 October 2007

Ex-dmidend date 7 November 2007

Record date 9 November 2007
Final dvidend payment date 7 December 2007
Second quarter AuM statement 15 January 2008

Announcement of unaudited
intenm results for the six months

ended 31 December 2007 26 February 2008

Announcement of results for

the year ended 30 June 2008 September 2008

Registrar

lloyds TSB Reqistrars
The Causeway
Worthing

West Sussex

BN39 6DA

UK shareholder helpline 0870 600 3970
International shareholder helpline +44 121 415 7047

Further information about the Registrar 1s available
on therr website www lloydstsb-regestrars co uk

Up to date information about current holdings on the
register 15 also avalable at www shareview co uk
Shareholders will need their reference number
{account number) and postcode to view information
on therr own holding

Share price information

Share price information can be found at
www ashmoregroup com or through your broker

Share deafing

Shares may be sold through a stockbroker or share
dealing service There are a vanety of services
avalable Lioyds TSB Registrars offer a secure,

free and easy-to-use internet-based share dealing
service known as Shareview Dealing

To access this service, you canfog on at

www shareview co uk/dealing or contact the helpline
on 0870 850 0852 to deal by telephone

You may also use the Shareview service to access
and manage your share investments and view
balance movements, indicative share prices,
information on recent dividends, portfolio valuation
and general information for shareholders
Shareholders must register at www shareview co uk
entering the shareholder reference on the share
certificate and other personal details

Having selected a personal PIN, a user 1D will be
Issued by the Registrar
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Information for shareholders continued

Electronic copies of the 2007 Annual Report and
financial statements and other publications
Copies of the 2007 Annual Report and financial
statements, the notice of annual general meeting,
other corporate pubhcations, press releases and
announcementis are avatlable on the Company's
website al www ashmoregroup com

Sharegift

Shareholders with only a small number of shares
whose value makes them uneconomic to sell may
wish to cansider donating to charity through Sharegift
an independent charity share donation scheme

For further information, please contact erther the
Registrar or Sharegift Telephone +44 (0) 20 7828 1151,
or see the website at www sharegift org

Frequent shareholder enquines

Enguines and notfications concerning dividends,
share ceruficates or transfers and address changes
should be sent to the Registrar, the Company's
governance reports, corporate governance guidelines
and the terms of reference of the board committees
can be found on the Company's website at

www ashmoregroup com

Notifying the Company of a change of address
You should notify Lloyds TSB Registrars in wnling

It you hold shares in joint names, the notification to
change address must be signed by the first-named
shareholder You may choose to do this on-ling, by
logging on to www shareviewco uk You will need your
shareholder reference number to access this service -
this can be found on your share certficate or from a
dimdend counierfoil You will be asked to select your
own PIN and a user |ID will be posted to you

Notifying the Company of a change of name

You should rotify Lioyds TSB Registrars in wriing of
your new name and previous name You should attach
a copy of your marnage certificate or your change of
name deed, together with your share certificates ang
any uncashed dwdend cheques in your old name

so that the Registrar can reissue them

68 ASHMORE GROUP PLC  ANNUAL REPORT 2007

Dividend payments directly into bank or

building society accounts

We recommend thal all dividend payments are made
directly into a bank or building socigty account
Dwidends are paid via BACS, providing tighter secunty
and access 1o funds more quickly To apply for a
dividend mandaie form, contact the Registrar, or you
can find one by logging on to www shareview co uk
(under Frequently Asked Questions) or by calling the
helphine on 0870 600 3970

Transferning Ashmore Group shares
Transferring some or all of your shares 1o someone
else (for example your partner or a member of your
family) requires completion of a share transfer form,
which is avarlable from Lioyds TSB Registrars

The form should be fully completed and returned
with your share certificate representing al least the
number of shares being transferred The Registrar
will then process the transfer and 1ssue a balance
share certificate to you If appliceble The Registrar
will be able to help you with any questions you

may have

Lost share certificate(s)

Shareholders who lgse therr share certificate(s) or
have therr certificate(s) stolen should inform Lloyds
TSB Registrars immedciately by caling ihe shareholder
helpline on 0870 600 3970

Disability helpline
For shareholders with heanng difficulties a special
text phone number is available 0870 600 3950




Definitions

Admission
Articles’

AuM’

‘average AUM'
‘basis poinis’
‘board’
‘Combined Code’

‘Companies Acts'

‘Company’ or ‘Ashmore
‘CSR’
'$" or ‘dollars’

‘ebit’

eps’
‘EU’
‘FRC’

‘FTSE 250"
'Group’

‘1AS'

IFRS’ or 'IFRSs’
PO

‘us'

admission to the Official List of the London Stock Exchange
the articles of association of the Company

assets under management

average of the month end AuMSs for the relevant penod
100th of a per cent

Company s board of directors

Comtbuned Code on Corporate Governance 1ssued in 2006

every statute (iIncluding any orders, regutations or other subordinate
legislation made under it} from time to tme in force concerning companies
n so far as it apphes to the Company

Ashmore Group plc

Corporate Social Responsibility

all references to dollars or $ sign are to the currency of the US
earnings before interest and tax

earmngs per share

European Union

Financial Reporting Council

compnsed of mid-capitalsed companies, not covered by the FTSE 100
the Company and its subsidiary undertakings

International Accounting Standards

international Financial Reporting Standards

initral public offering

United States of Amernca
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